
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Public Works Phil Mallon


Consideration of the Georgia Department of Transportation's "Option for Right of Way" for the widening and reconstruction of State Route 


54 (GDOT PI Number 721440).


In April 2012 representatives for the GDOT provided a draft offer to Fayette County for the purchase of permanent easement along 


McCurry Park's SR 54 road frontage.  The easement is required to support the construction and future maintenance of the SR widening 


project. 


 


Staff reviewed the ROW plans and had several comments, the most significant of which was need for clarification of possible impacts to a 


Water System vault.  These issues have been worked out and staff now recommends that Fayette County either donate or sell the 


requested 0.22 acres (or 9,711.17 square feet) of permanent easement, as shown and defined on the attached paperwork.  The Fair 


Market Value of the easements, as determined by the GDOT, is $1,100.   


 


Note, the widening work may require removal of six hardwoods along the park's property line.  GDOT has agreed to try and save these 


trees but a final decision won't be until construction.  The trees will be removed per the current plans.   


 


Per PLAN 2040 this 5.5-mile widening project (CL-041) is authorized for PE and ROW; CST is Long Range (2018-2030).  The total 


project cost is $51,150,000.


Approval by the BOC to either sell or donate 0.22 acres of land for permanent easement to the GDOT for the widening of SR 54 and 


authorization for the Chairman to sign all associated paperwork for the transaction.  


No funding is required.  


No


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


New BusinessThursday, April 11, 2013











 


STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED VALUES 


 


 


1.  Project No.: STP00-0164-01(029)               County: Clayton/Fayette                       Parcel: 2 


  


 


2.  Owner(s): Fayette County Board of Commissioners 


     Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Suite 100, Fayetteville, GA  30214 


 


3.   Property Location:  SR 54 at McDonough Road 
               FAIR MARKET           FAIR MARKET VALUE 


                    VALUE REQUIRED   INCLUDING CERTAIN REMNANTS 


4.  Estimated Value of Land and  


     Improvements and/or Easement if                           $1,100  N/A 


     applicable: 
 Permanent Easement: $1,100 


                         


                       


5.  Estimated Value of all 


     consequential or severance damages: N/A        N/A     


 


 


6. Estimated Value of Certain Remnant(s): N/A    N/A    


 


7. Total Estimated Fair Market Value:  $1,100 N/A   


 
(This value is the amount approved by the State for the purchase of the required property and does not contain conjectural 


decreases or increases in value caused by this project). 


 


8. Division of Interests 


 


 NAME    KIND OF INTEREST  ESTIMATED VALUE 
Fayette County Board of Commissioners                Fee Simple                       $1,100                                     
                                      


 


Total Estimated Fair Market Value:       $1,100     


 


9. If you wish to retain and remove, at your own expense, improvements owned by you, we will: 


 


 (a) Deduct at Closing   $ N/A  (Salvage Value) and/or 


 


 (b) Require a Performance Bond of     


        Total Withheld at Closing $ N/A  


 
10. You may be entitled to certain benefits under our Relocation Assistance Program.  As these benefits are of a special 


nature, they will be explained separately. 


 
DATE: April 23, 2012      PREPARED BY: Curtis I. Anthony        


                        Contract Negotiator 


 
          ROW-515-A (Federal Aid) Revised:  8/77, 10/94, 08/10 





























		Public Works- SR 54 ROW Agenda Request File

		Public Works- SR 54 ROW Backup

		Parcel 2 Offer Letter.pdf

		Parcel 2 Statement of Estimated Values.pdf

		Parcel 2 Right of Way Option.pdf








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Tax Assessors Joel T. Benton


Approval of staff's request to award Bid #880 to low bidder, The Master's Touch, LLC, in the amount of $21,448, for preparing 


and mailing Personal Property Return Forms and Assessment Notices, and authorization for the Chairman to sign the contract and 


related documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


In the past, the task of preparing and mailing personal property return forms and assessment notices was done by the Tax Assessor's 


Office.  This involved copying, preparing, folding and inserting, placing postage, sorting, and mailing.  It required almost all of the 


employee's in the Tax Assessor's Office to spend several weeks at a time to complete. 


 


About five years ago, the county started outsourcing this task.  Outsourcing enabled staff to continue appraising, auditing and 


researching property values without having to virtually stop the normal work process in order to generate and mail the Returns and 


Notices.  Outsourcing the work saves Fayette County money when the following factors are considered: the salaries of up to ten full-time 


employees for no less than 80 hours, the cost of supplies such as ink, paper, and envelopes, the wear and tear on County property such 


as printers, copiers, the postage machine, the folding / stuffing machine, and other overhead expenses. 


 


Notices for the opportunity to bid were direct mailed to 21 contractors.  Invitations were also extended through Fayette Daily News, the 


county's website, Georgia Local Government Access Marketplace, and Channel 23.  Also, 443 vendors were notified through the web-


based Georgia Procurement Registry.  Ten vendors submitted bids.  After review, the Master's Touch was the low-bidder, and therefore 


is recommended to the Board by staff.


Approval of staff's request to award Bid #880 to low bidder,The Master's Touch, LLC, in the amount of $21,488 for the 


purpose of preparing and mailing Personal Property Return Forms and Assessment Notices, and authorization for the Chairman to sign 


the contract and related documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


Funding has been budgeted and approved for this purpose in the Fiscal Year 2013 (FY2013) budget.


Yes Thursday, April 12, 2012


No


Yes Yes


Apples-to-Apples: AXIS Data Solution's bid would increase from $11,170.24 to $29,218.24 including postage.  


Postage is estimated to cost $18,048 (47,000 pieces @$.384)  


ConsentThursday, April 11, 2013







 


 


 


To:    Steve Rapson 


From:    Ted L. Burgess 


Date:    April 3, 2013 


Subject:  Invitation to Bid 880 – Tax Assessment Printing and Mailing 


Each year, the county contracts for printing and mailing of tax assessment notices and forms.  For the 


upcoming 12‐month contract, the Purchasing Department issued Invitation to Bid #880.  Notices of the 


opportunity to bid were direct‐mailed to 21 contractors.  Invitations were extended via the Fayette 


News, the county website, Georgia Local Government Access Marketplace (www.glga.org), and cable 


Channel 23.  A total of 443 vendors were notified through the web‐based Georgia Procurement Registry. 


Ten vendors submitted bids (attached).  The Purchasing Department had contacted six of the ten 


through the direct mailing.  At least one other vendor received word through the Georgia Procurement 


Registry. 


Axis Data Solutions submitted the apparent low bid.  They did not include postage, however, which was 


a requirement as stated in the invitation to bid.  If one assumes the lowest of the postage rates shown in 


the bids (38.4¢ per piece), at an estimated 47,000 to 50,000 pieces this becomes one of the higher bids. 


The apparent second‐lowest bid, submitted by The Master’s Touch, LLC does include postage.  With the 


total cost considered, this becomes the low bid.  The Tax Assessor recommends The Master’s Touch for 


the contract.  The Purchasing Department supports their recommendation. 


Attachment 



http://www.glga.org/





Real
Property


Conser-
vation


Personal
Property


Form
 PT-50P


Form
PT-50M


Form
PT-50A


Quantity                     43,000                   600                1,000                    4,500                  350                  300                  80 


Last Year's Award $19,800.00 $274.00 $456.00 $2,520.00 $196.00 $168.00 $45.00 Included $23,459.00 


AXIS DATA SOLUTIONS $6,779.68 $136.05 $193.43 $2,840.23 $491.90 $443.73 $285.22 N/A $11,170.24 Postage not included.


THE MASTER'S TOUCH, LLC 16,120.00               276.00             490.00              3,958.00              308.00             264.00             72.00            Included 21,488.00               


MANATRON, INC. -- A THOMSON 
REUTERS BUSINESS 19,800.00               274.00             456.00              2,520.00              196.00             168.00             45.00            Included 23,459.00               


REYNOLDS PUBLISHING DBA, 
REYNOLDS DIRECT, INC. 20,210.00               282.00                           470.00                2,655.00              206.50 177.00             47.20            Included 24,047.70               


N. HARRIS COMPUTER 
CORPORATION 20,640.00               288.00             480.00              2,880.00              224.00             192.00             51.20            Included 24,755.20               


DOVE MAILING INC. 20,984.00               500.40             628.00              2,776.50              215.95             185.00             45.12            Included 25,334.97               


SEBIS DIRECT 21,470.00               349.00             539.00              2,779.00              359.00             271.00             79.00            Included 25,846.00               


SOUTHWEST DIRECT, INC. 5,160.00                 186.00             310.00              1,395.00              108.50             93.00               24.80            19,200.00   26,477.30               Postage is an estimate.


CURTIS 1000 22,639.57               315.91             526.50              3,024.82              224.87             197.01             68.75            Included 26,997.43               Postage charges may vary


PBD WORLDWIDE 24,940.00               348.00             860.00              3,870.00              301.00             258.00             54.40            Included 30,631.40               


Freeport
Eexmption 


Form
PT-50PF0


Total
Bid Comments


Fayette C ounty, Georgia
Bid #880 - Printing & Mailing of Tax Assessment Notices


Postage


Assessment Notices Property Tax Forms


COMPANY NAME:


P:\Ted B\Tax\880 Printing\880 Tally.xls





		Tax Assessors- Tax Forms Agenda Request File

		Tax Assessors- Tax Forms Backup

		Bid 880 Tax Forms - Purchasing Backup 1

		Bid 880 Tax Forms - Purchasing Backup 2

		Tally Sheet Formulated










COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to allow The Frederick Brown, Jr.  Amphitheater in Peachtree City to insert a flyer in 


customers' water bills during the month of June 2013.


The Frederick Brown, Jr. Amphitheater located in Peachtree City has requested inserting a flyer in the water bills that are mailed out 


during the month of June, 2013.  The flyer will have the Summer Concerts Series line up listed. 


 


 


An example of this flyer is attached.  


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to allow The Frederick Brown, Jr.  Amphitheater in Peachtree City to insert a flyer in 


customers' water bills during the month of June 2013.


No additional funding needed. Inserts will be provided by The Fred Amphitheatre.


Yes April, 2011


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


Note: The county appreciates the relationship it has with Peachtree City and supports their efforts in communicating to our citizens in 


Peachtree City through our water billing system.


ConsentThursday, April 11, 2013









		Water System- The Fred Agenda Request File

		Water System- The Fred Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of staff's request for the Board to declare approximately 12,000 transponders, excess brass, copper, and cast iron as 


unserviceable, to authorize staff to sell said items to the highest bidder or through the GovDeals website,  and to return proceeds to to the 


Water System's Sale of General Fixed Assets account.


The Fayette County Water System has approximately 12,000 transponders and approximately 500 - 1,000 pounds of assorted metals  


that include brass, copper, and cast iron that are no longer of any use to Fayette County. 


 


These items are County property. 


 


In order for these items to be disposed of, the Board must declare these items unserviceable and disposable. Staff is requesting that the 


Board take this action. 


 


Staff is also requesting the Board's authorization to sell the unserviceable and disposable items to either the highest bidder or through the 


GovDeals website.  


 


All proceeds from the sale of the unserviceable items will be returned to the Water System's Sale of General Fixed Assets account.


Approval of staff's request for the Board to declare approximately 12,000 transponders, excess brass, copper, and cast iron as 


unserviceable, to authorize staff to sell said items to the highest bidder or through the GovDeals website,  and to return proceeds to to the 


Water System's Sale of General Fixed Assets account.


Not Applicable. Sales proceeds will be placed in the Water System's sale of General Fixed Assets (50540001-392100) account. 


No


No No


Yes


Yes Yes


ConsentThursday, April 11, 2013








MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes    


STORMWATER TOWN HALL MEETING 


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 


MARCH 25, 2013 


7:00 P.M. 


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in an Official Town Hall Meeting on March 25, 2013 at 
7:00 p.m. in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, 
Fayetteville, Georgia. 


 


Board Members:    Steve Brown, Chairman 


       Charles Oddo, Vice Chairman 


       David Barlow, Commissioner 


Allen McCarty, Commissioner 


       Randy Ognio, Commissioner 


 


Staff:     Steve Rapson, County Administrator 


     Vanessa Birrell, Stormwater Director 


     Tony Parrot, Water System Director 


     Bryan Keller, Stormwater Program Engineer 


     Phil Mallon, Public Works Director 


     Ted Burgess, Purchasing Director 


     Tameca P. White, Executive Assistant 


 


 


1. Call to Order 
 
Chairman Brown called the March 25, 2013 Stormwater Town Hall Meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.  He told the 
audience that the meeting would be live-streamed on Channel 23, and he spoke about how Commissioner 
McCarty had worked, along with several others, to get to the point where the meeting would be live-
streamed. 
 
Commissioner McCarty informed the audience that if they did not want to be on camera they would need to 
move to the back row since there was a good chance everyone would be on camera.  He also spoke about 
how other meetings would be broadcast live on Channel 23.  He said the ultimate goal would be to stream 
meetings online.  Commissioner McCarty thanked the audience for coming. 
   


2. Prayer 
 


Commissioner Barlow offered the Invocation.   
 
 
 







Stormwater Town Hall Meeting 
March 25, 2013 
Page Number 2 


 


3. Pledge 
 


Commissioner Ognio led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 


4. Stormwater PowerPoint Presentation -- Chairman Steve Brown 
 


Chairman Brown had handouts of a PowerPoint presentation given to the audience, and he stated that the 
presentation would be on the County’s website.  Chairman Brown then went through the PowerPoint 
presentation with the audience.  He explained some of the findings and results from the March 4, 2013 
Stormwater Town Hall meeting.   


 
5. Open Discussion (Public Input) 


 
The following people commented and provided input during the Town Hall Meeting: 
 
1) Rick Minter, 283 Hills Bridge Road, Fayetteville  
2) Ed Burry, Fletcher Ford Road  
3) Mike Gaddy, Sandy Creek Road 
4) Mickey Harp 
5) Bill McNeal, Adams Road, Fayetteville  
6) Jennie Parker, Price Road, Brooks 
7) Jerry Jones, 2433 Highway 85, Fayetteville 
8) Larry Wright, Stanley Road, Fayetteville 
9) Darren Kendrie, Windsor Estate Subdivision (name provided on the recording is unclear) 
10) Michael (no last name or address provided) 
11) Dennis Chase 
12) Frank Gardner, 459 Lester Road, Fayetteville 
13) Al Learn, Highway 85 (name provided on the recording is unclear) 
14) Johnny Cochran 
15) 185 County Line Court, Fayetteville (no name provided) 
16) Charles Fulles (name provided on the recording is unclear) 
17) Ed Tanner, 120 Woodstream Point, Fayetteville 
18) Cheryl Lussens (name provided on recording is unclear) 
19) Glen Marshal, resident of Coweta County with property in Fayette County 
20) Eugenia McKnight, intersection of Ebenezer Church Road and Bridger Point (name provided on the 


recording is unclear) 
21)  Andy Range, 319 Adams Road 
22) Larry Hipp (name provided on the recording is unclear) 
23) Larry Corbin 
24) Randy Marberry (name provided is unclear) 
25) Tim Thoms 
26) Roger Brill, 438 Price Road, Brooks 
27) Gene Adams, 150 Bridger Point Road, Fayetteville  
28) Leonard Terrell 
29) Mary (no last name or address provided) 
30) Paul Arnold, 209 Price Road, Fayetteville 


 
 
 
 







Stormwater Town Hall Meeting 
March 25, 2013 
Page Number 3 


 


31) Leonard Terrell (spoke for the second time) 
32) Gloria Furr, Mayor Pro Temp of the Town of Tyrone 
33) Joe Mowell, Highway 279 
34) Charlie Edwards, Darren Drive 


 
Five speakers did not provide a name or address for the record. 


 
The following suggestions were provided by those who spoke: 


 
1) Some consideration should be given for more credit “than just five acres”. 


 
2) Many citizens operate under soil and water conservation plans approved by the U.S. Soil and Water 


Conservation Service, and those citizens ought to receive some credit for that. 
 


3) Quit talking about how millage rates will not be raised, and if taxes need to be raises—raise them.  Raise 
taxes so that they can be written off the income tax. 
 


4) All the people of Fayette County own the roads and therefore should have responsibility to pay for road 
maintenance, and that the burden of maintaining the County’s roads should not fall solely on the people who 
live in unincorporated Fayette County. 
 


5) Ability needs to be provided to allow for oversight of what is being proposed.  The stormwater department 
needs to concern itself with water quality and management since they are focusing their attention on the 
wrong things.  Culverts need to be addressed by the Road Department, not the Stormwater Management 
Department. 
 


6) Move the Stormwater Management Department into the Public Works Division so that expenses can be paid 
from the County’s General Fund. 
 


7) Corrugated pipes do not need to be taken care of all at one time, but they need to be taken care of in a 
systematic manner year after year after year.  Establish a regular maintenance schedule. 
 


8) Provide other options that the citizens can vote, alongside the proposed SPLOST, so that the county would 
receive a percentage of the stormwater fees paid by the City of Fayetteville and the City of Peachtree City to 
pay for county roads that the cities drive on.   
 


9) Funds for the stormwater maintenance should be charged as a tax, and let every person who owns property 
pay those taxes.   
 


10) Learn to use the money you have to correct the problems.  The nation and the county needs to return to 
God for His provision. 


 
6. Adjournment 
 
Chairman Brown adjourned the March 25, 2013 Stormwater Town Hall Meeting at 9:11 p.m. 
 
 
Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk 








MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes
Board of Commissioners


March 28, 2013
 7:00 P.M.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on March 28, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. in the
Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Steve Brown, Chairman
Charles Oddo, Vice Chairman
David Barlow
Jesse McCarty
Randy Ognio


Staff Present: Steve Rapson, County Administrator
Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk
Dennis Davenport, Interim County Attorney


________________________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order, Invocation, and Pledge of Allegiance


Chairman Brown called the March 28, 2013 Board of Commissioners meeting to order at 7:03 p.m.


Commissioner Barlow introduced Pastor Mike Statua of Community and Global Ministries at Grace Evangelical
Church, and spoke about Pastor Statua’s ministry.


Commissioner Ognio led the audience on the Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda


Commissioner McCarty moved to accept the Agenda as published.  Commissioner Oddo seconded the motion.  No
discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


PRESENTATION / RECOGNITION:


1. Proclamation honoring Vietnam Veterans and proclaiming March 29, 2013 as Vietnam Veterans Day.


Commissioner Oddo read the proclamation honoring Vietnam Veterans.  Nineteen men and women
introduced themselves or stood in the place of Vietnam War veterans representing every year of the war
and every military branch of the United States.


Ms. Allison Chambers, who helped organize this proclamation ceremony spoke about the dishonor the
Vietnam Veterans received whey returned from war.  She stated that she was putting together a program
entitled Forty Years Later: A Hero’s Homecoming.  She asked for help from the veterans, those who love







Minutes
April 11, 2013
Page Number 2


the veterans, and all who wanted to help.  She envisioned a parade, a program of speakers, and music
from the speakers.  She asked to hear from the veterans.  She said she has already received a lot of
support, but she asked for more.  She thanked the Board for giving her the opportunity to speak.


The entire room packed with Fayette County citizens applauded the Vietnam Veterans in attendance.


A copy of the request and proclamation, identified as “Attachment 1", follow these minutes and are made an
official part hereof.


2. Proclamation of March 28, 2013 as “Atlanta Suburban Alumnae Chapter of Delta Sigma Theta
Sorority, Inc. Day”.


Commissioner David Barlow read the proclamation making March 28, 2013 “Atlanta Suburban Chapter of
Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc. Day.”  A copy of the request and proclamation, identified as “Attachment
2", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


3. Proclamation of March 28, 2013 as “East Point / College Park (EPCP) Alumnae Chapter of Delta
Sigma Theta Incorporated.”


Commissioner David Barlow read the proclamation making March 28, 2013 “East Point / College Park
Alumnae Chapter of Delta Sigma Theta Incorporated” Day.  A copy of the request and proclamation,
identified as “Attachment 3", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


4. Presentation of the National Weather Service “Storm Ready” Community designation for 2013-2015. 


Emergency Management Agency Director Pete Nelms spoke about the National Weather Service’s “Storm
Ready Recognition Program.”  He spoke about how Fayette County has been recognized as a “Storm
Ready Community both in the past and today.  Mr. Keith Stillman, who is the meteorologist in charge of the
weather service in Peachtree City, spoke about the Storm Ready program.  He also spoke about Fayette
County’s work, role, and benefits by being a Storm Ready Community.  Fire Chief Scarborough also
acknowledged Mr. George Knight who volunteers with Fayette County’s Public Safety Division.  A copy of
the request, identified as “Attachment 4", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


5. Proclamation recognizing the J.C. Booth Middle School’s Science Olympiad Team’s state
championship win.


Chairman Brown introduced the J.C. Booth Middle School’s Science Olympiad Team, and he read a
proclamation from Governor Nathan Deal honoring the J.C. Booth Middle School’s Science Olympiad
Team’s state championship win.  Chairman Brown then spoke about the team’s science project, and asked
the team to give a demonstration of their music.  Chairman Brown introduced Ms. Tammy Pakulski, who
leads the Science Olympiad Team.  Ms. Pakulski spoke about the work, achievements, and aspirations
made by the Science Olympiad Team.  A copy of the request and proclamation, identified as “Attachment
5", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.







Minutes
April 11, 2013
Page Number 3


PUBLIC HEARING:


6. Consideration of Petition Number 1228-13, ARC Enterprises, LLLP, Sandy Creek Holdings, LLC &
Fayette Property Holdings, LLC, Owner, and James I. Pace, Agent, request to rezone 288.5 acres
from A-R and R-70 to G-B to develop a Media Production and Educational Campus, with said
property located in Land Lots 10 & 11 and fronting on Veterans Parkway and Sandy Creek Road.


Community Development Director Pete Frisina read the Introduction to Public Hearings concerning the
rules on how the public hearings would proceed.  A copy of Introduction to Public Hearings, identified as
“Attachment 6", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


Mr. Jim Pace, representing Rivers Rock, LLC. introduced himself to the Board.  Mr. Bill Foley, the architect
planner for the project, presented a PowerPoint presentation while imploring for Petition Number 1228-13. 
Mr. Matt Forshee, President and CEO of the Fayette County Development Authority, spoke about the fiscal
impact associated with Petition 1228-13.  Mr. Jim Pace next spoke about how this opportunity came about
for Fayette County.  Mr. Len Gough said he spoke on behalf of landowners and the team members of
Project Star Gate by asking for the Board of Commissioners unanimous support of Petition 1228-13.  Mr.
Gough then spoke about the implications Fayette County could experience with the unanimous support of
the Board.


Chairman Brown asked Community Development Director Pete Frisina to read the seven conditions into the
record, and Mr. Frisina did so.  Chairman Brown asked the petitioners if they agreed to the conditions.  Mr.
Pace stated that the applicant would agree to all the conditions.


Chairman Brown opened the floor for those in opposition to Petition 1228-13.


Leslie Edwards: Ms. Leslie Edwards spoke in opposition to Petition 1228-13 stating that while she was
largely in favor of the petition, she had concerns about how stormwater would affect property owners
downstream of the site who live in close proximity to Whitewater Creek.


Dennis Chase: Mr. Chase spoke in opposition to Petition 1228-13 saying “If it sounds too good to be true,
it probably is.”  He said this petition was as close to the definition of “spot-zoning” as possible, and that it
would have a massive impact on zonings north, east, and south of the property.  He added that the
proposal did not fit into Fayette County’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan.  He said the citizens have already
suffered enough from decisions of past Commission Boards since they already had to pay for Rivers
Elementary School and the West Fayetteville Bypass.  Mr. Chase asked the Board to impose two additional
conditions.  The first condition he proposed stated that if the development did not actually take place that
the land would revert back to its original zoning.  The second condition was that the applicant put a deed
restriction on all of the wetlands and all of the property outside of the remaining Phase I, Phase II and
Phase III areas, ensuring that it would never be developed.


Ginga Smithfield: Mrs. Smithfield spoke in opposition to Petition 1228-13 by pointing out how the
homeowners along Phases I and II of the West Fayetteville Bypass have been affected by the construction
of that road.  She reminded the Board that one concern was that the road was built for the benefit of
developers, and stated that now that Phase II is almost complete a development conglomerate is
requesting 288.5 acres to be rezoned to General Business (G-B).  She said that the Phase II homeowners
are concerned about the future of their homes and neighborhoods, that the West Fayetteville Bypass was







Minutes
April 11, 2013
Page Number 4


constructed without regard to Fayette County’s Land Use Plan, and that the homeowners were extremely
concerned that precedence would be set by rezoning the land.  She said the homeowners would need
assurance that changing the zoning, as requested, would not set precedence for other parcels along the
parkway. 


Lesley Rathburn: Ms. Rathburn spoke in opposition to Petition 228-13.  She was concerned about the
traffic implications for Sandy Creek Road, saying she did not see how there would be no impact to traffic
when a studio and ancillary businesses coming to Fayette County.  She told the Board that she moved to
metropolitan Atlanta from Phoenix, Arizona in 2003, and that she chose to live in Fayette County since it
had a Land Use Plan.  She said she bought properties in Fayette County since it would provide controlled
growth.  She stated that she knew about the economic challenges, and she thanked Mr. Chase for his
comments.  In closing, Ms. Rathburn said she was disturbed that many people who live in the area do not
know about the project and about residual affects associated with rezoning the property.  She also
commented on the “boorish” look that Pinewood Studios has at other locations.


Tom Waller: Mr. Waller spoke in opposition to Petition 1228-13.  He thanked the Rivers family for keeping
up their property saying Mr. Charles Rivers would be proud.  He was concerned since Sandy Creek Road
has an 80-foot right-of-way and Veterans Parkway as a 150-foot right-of-way.  He said the roads should not
be treated as equal when berms are considered, and he recommended that Sandy Creek Road needed to
be wider to compensate for the loss of space and depth.  He pointed out that no one had presented a traffic
study, and that traffic impacts should be considered before “thousands of vehicles and heavy trucks” were
put onto Sandy Creek Road and Veterans Parkway.  


Chairman Brown opened the floor for those in support of Petition 1228-13


Bob Ross: Mr. Ross spoke in favor of Petition 1228-13.  He stated that this project would benefit Fayette
County both economically and by putting another signature to Fayette County.  He liked the idea that the
proposal would not produce smoke, did not have the potential for hazardous materials, and would be self-
contained.  He pointed out that the Riverwood Studios and its ancillary business in Senoia, Georgia do not
live a significant footprint.  He acknowledged that there as risk involved with this proposal, but it was up to
the elected officials to be mindful of the situation.  He added that he did not anticipate that approving this
request would set precedence for other rezonings, and he did not believe there would be a major traffic
increase.  He closed saying he thought this opportunity would provide a greater job base for Fayette
County.


 Yul Brynner:   Mr. Brynner spoke in favor of Petition 1228-13.  He said he lived in Fayette County most of
his life and that he recently graduated from Clayton State University.  He thought this petition would present
an opportunity for people like him, and that the educational portion of this request was “monumental” since
it would help expose the great lane in Fayetteville and its surround jurisdictions.  He said he was a film
student and that he would love to be able to wake up each day and be able to go next door to work.  He
said Fayette County could grow more and move “because of the things we are daring to do and daring to
try”.  He thought this petition would present a good investment into Fayette County’s future for those
students who will want to do the work without having to leave for Hollywood or elsewhere.







Minutes
April 11, 2013
Page Number 5


Robert Torbush: Mr. Torbush spoke in favor of Petition 1228-13.  He said that he attended one of the
oldest churches in Fayette County.  He said the church was close to closing its doors for good, but that the
movie industry helped save it.  He said the church, now, is not growing a lot, and it is not declining.  He
spoke about the capital improvements made at the church, and how the movie industry saved the church.


Gene Bell: Mr. Bell spoke in favor of Petition 1228-13.  He “seconded” Mr. Ross’ comments.  He said that,
due to his age, he would never need another job again before he referred to former President Bill Clinton’s
campaign quote: “It’s the economy, stupid”.  He said if Fayette County does not keep in mind that the young
people cannot work and cannot survive and cannot afford to go to college or pay their bills, then all of the
other concerns really amounted to selfishness.  He said the county needed to put its young people first, and
if growth is stopped than it really would hurt the economy.


  
Derryl Anderson: Ms. Anderson spoke in favor of Petition 1228-13.  She said that she had noticed Fayette
County did not expand as rapidly as it could because there has been controlled growth over the y ears. 
She said the County needed a mechanism to bring in jobs, and this petition provided that mechanism. She
said Fayette County was a wonderful county, but it needed to think about its future and its children.  


Tom Lamb: Mr. Lamb spoke in favor of Petition 1228-13.  He said his property faced the potential movie
studio, and that he had three other homes that also faced the movie studio. He said he strongly favored the
petition since it would bring economic growth and would keep kids in Fayette County.  He closed by asking
the Board to vote for the petition.


Rebuttal to Citizens Expressing Opposition to Petition 1228-13:  Mr. Jim Pace spoke in rebuttal about
the concerns that were addressed pertaining to watershed maintenance, about preserving the wetlands and
traffic concerns


Seeing no other speakers, Chairman Brown called the Public Hearing to a close.


Commissioner Barlow:  Commissioner Barlow spoke in favor of Petition 1228-13, saying it presented an
opportunity that Fayette County would applaud for years to come.  He also spoke about how the Fayette
County Board of Commissioners were a part of a move of God over the last several years, and he singled
out Sheriff Barry Babb, County Administrator Steve Rapson, and Interim County Attorney Dennis Davenport
as indicators of God’s movement throughout the county.  Commissioner Barlow suggested that the movie
studio would ignite the economic base of Fayette County like something that has never been “foreseen”. 
He spoke about Mr. Chase’s concerns, saying that while there was merit to them, he felt the good far
outweighed the difficult and unusual circumstances.  He added that he would do his upmost to take care of
each individual taxpayer in Fayette County, and he repeated that Mr. Pace was making a proposal that
would be applauded in Fayette County for years to come.  After making a verbal gaffe, he closed his
statement saying he felt Petition 1228-13 offered the biggest economic boon in the history of Fayette
County.


Chairman Brown moved to approve Petition Number 1228-13 with all the seven (7) conditions that have
been read into the record.  Commissioners Ognio and Barlow seconded the motion.


Commissioner Ognio:  Commissioner Ognio stated that the Board needed to bear in mind the zoning
around the request.  He hoped that the Board would receive citizens’ input from “anything that comes up on
this issue.”  He added that he did not want the area to grow into a city, but he thought it would be a good







Minutes
April 11, 2013
Page Number 6


development for Fayette County.  He asked for due diligence be taken so that the proposed use would fit
the area.  He closed his statement saying he looked forward to seeing what the development would do for
Fayette County.


Commissioner McCarty: Commissioner McCarty informed the audience that the Fayette County Land Use
Plan, which has been in the county “for quite some time and which has varied a little from time to time”, did
not take into account considerations such as the recession, the loss of the younger population, and recent
school problems.  He said he was concerned about Fayette County’s tax base, and he explained that while
he did not like to see Fayette County’s taxes increase he saw the current and potential future stresses in
the County’s budget.  He reminded everyone that he had retired from the broadcasting industry, that he
knew how the industry worked, and that he saw this potential as one of the biggest boons in Fayette
County.  He closed by thanking the applicants for choosing Fayette County.


Commissioner Oddo: Commissioner Oddo said he had listened to the concerns, and he stated that the
concerns were valid, especially when they come from people who are in close proximity to the project.  He
said he had reviewed the presentation, and that he knew the quality of work that the Pinewood Studios has
done.  He explained his belief that the studios were striving and trying to maintain the look of Fayette
County.  He added that the situation was like an engine under the hood of the car that, while unseen,
makes the car go.  He told the audience that Fayette County needed a little “pep” and that the studio would
provide an excellent engine.  He thought Fayette County would be very happy, and he questioned how
many people would drive by the studios and not even notice it since it would blend in while making the
County go forward.  He maintained that the Board would have to provide some oversight but he also
acknowledged that providing overlie was one of the reasons the Board was elected into office.  He thought
that the County had excellent partners in Pinewood Studios and Group Six.  He added that Fayette County
was taking a difficult situation and doing something “very terrific” with it in that area.  He said Petition 1228-
13 provided so many good points that it was difficult not to support it.


Chairman Brown: Chairman Brown agreed that the West Fayetteville Bypass was probably the most
controversial road in Fayette County.  He said he knew many of the people who lived along the road, that
he heard their emotions and saw their agony as property was taken away.  He said he understood where
the homeowners were, and he thought the homeowners knew that.  He mentioned that when the paving on
the West Fayetteville Bypass is completed, the County would look at how to enhance its landscaping to
help those who live along the road in an effort to make a better situation than what they currently have. 


Chairman Brown pointed out that several opponents referred to the Fayette County Land Use Plan.  He
agreed that there was a plan for the area, explained that he detested the plan since it called for more
residential houses and retail properties; and added that Fayetteville, Peachtree City, and Fayette County
did not need more retail areas.  He reminded those in attendance that, currently, many of the retail areas
are at 40% to 50% capacity, and that retail businesses needed people who would patronize them.  He
stated that the residential plans would also suck the tax dollars out of county government by bogging down
county services without replenishing funds.  He suggested this would have a negative impact on Fayette
County, and that he relayed his concerns to the Economic Development Authority and to the City of
Fayetteville’s Mayor and City Manager.  He reported that those he expressed his concerns replied that he
had merit to his argument.  He said three or four days after he expressed his concerns, Pinewood Studios
came to Peachtree City, was shown the land under consideration, and said “That’s perfect.”







Minutes
April 11, 2013
Page Number 7


Chairman Brown informed everyone that Pinewood Studios has facilities in Berlin, Germany, and that those
facilities look very institutionalized since Berlin is a very institutionalized city.  He said Pinewood Studios
tries to build to the character of their communities and that they have made a commitment to Fayette
County’s rural flavor.  He added that the Board of Commissioners is also watching the situation closely.  He
pointed out that Fayette County has a great relationship with the City of Fayetteville, and that while the
County was “working as the driver eventually the County will turn the project over to the City of Fayetteville”
since the city has sewer capacity.  


Chairman Brown pointed out how the Drop Dead Diva series is filmed less than a mile from his house, and
that one thing he does not like about it is all the trucks driving in from Louisiana to the filming location
bringing people to staff the lighting crews, to cater food, and to provide logistics for the show.  He
suggested that the reason the trucks were coming from Louisiana was because the type of skilled labor
required to film the shows was not available in Georgia, Metropolitan Atlanta, or Fayette County.  He said
the “gift from God” was that Clayton State University, at no expense to the taxpayers and without a dime of
incentive money, would train Fayette County’s young people who come up through the County’s high
schools. He added that this opportunity would also give unemployed adults the ability to retrain since the
factory and manufacturing jobs have either closed down or no longer exist.  He added that the jobs would
pay attractive union wages. He reminded the audience that Pinewood Studios has been in business for
eighty years.  He added that half the people in the county, if they were sitting in his chair, would have “given
their right arms to have them land in their county”, and that Pinewood Studios “fell in our lap”.  


Chairman Brown said he spoke in detail about this opportunity because he wanted the homeowners along
the West Fayetteville Bypass to know that the pain that they felt was understood, but that the County was
trying to turn lemons into lemonade.  He quickly reiterated some earlier points before saying that the movie
production industry was almost recession proof and that it had actually boomed during the recession. 
Chairman Brown then told a story of a young woman named Tara, and how she found her niche working as
the Director’s Assistant for Drop Dead Diva. He said her story spoke wonders to him.  He promised that the
county government would do its due diligence, that it would work arm in arm with the City of Fayetteville,
and that Fayette County would have something it could be proud of.  Chairman Brown then called question. 


The motion to pass Petition 1228-13 with all the seven (7) conditions that have been read into the record
passed unanimously.  A copy of the request and the seven (7) conditions read into the record, identified as
“Attachment 7", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


RECESS:


Chairman Brown called for a brief recess.  The Board recessed at 9:36 p.m. and resumed its meeting at
9:41 p.m.


7. Consideration of staff’s request to adopt Resolution 2013-06 pertaining to the “Fayette County 2012
Annual Report on Fire Services Impact Fees, including Comprehensive Plan Amendments for
Updates to the Capital Improvements Element and Short-Term Work Program (FY2013-FY2017)”,
and authorization to transmit said document to the Atlanta Regional Commission.


Community Development Director Pete Frisina explained staff’s request to adopt Resolution 2013-06 to the
Board.  The Board did not ask any questions.  No one spoke in favor of or in opposition to Resolution 2013-
06.







Minutes
April 11, 2013
Page Number 8


Commissioner Oddo moved to accept staff’s request to adopt Resolution 2013-06 pertaining to the “Fayette
County 2012 Annual Report on Fire Services Impact Fees, including Comprehensive Plan Amendments for
Updates to the Capital Improvements Element and Short-Term Work Program (FY2013-FY2017)”, and
authorization to transmit said document to the Atlanta Regional Commission.  Commissioners Barlow and
Ognio seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the
request and Resolution 2013-06, identified as “Attachment 8", follow these minutes and is made an official
part hereof.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


Warren Oddo: Mr. Oddo said televising the meeting was a good and positive step, and he said the next step was to
stream the meeting on the internet where polling could also be enabled.  He thought the topics addressed at this
meeting were ideal for registered tax payers to provide their input to the Board.


Tom Waller: Mr. Waller commented that in other Commission meeting, the speaker is shown, via the cameras, on
the televisions in the room.  He asked why the speakers were not shown during this meeting.  Chairman Brown
commented that the issue was being addressed, and he apologized on behalf of the County for the small televisions
in the room.  He said the county was working on getting a larger screen so that the people could easily see and pick
out every individual facet of a presented document.


Frank Gardner: Mr. Gardner said his first experience coming to a County meeting was during the Stormwater Town
Hall Meetings.  He said he wanted to see the Stormwater Management Department placed under the Public Works
Division to ensure fair rates.  He stated that each of the Stormwater Town Hall Meetings had a different proposal on
how to have a fair stormwater fee.  He suggested that there was not a fair way to issue fees, but that the closest way
to be fair was to put them on a “tax basis”.  He also spoke about the floating docks at Lake Horton.  He said staff
followed up on his comments made at a previous meeting, and they invited him to the Water Committee meeting. 
He thanked the Water Committee for taking their time to listen to him.  He felt the Water Committee was listening to
him and that there would be work in an effort to improve the launch boats at Lake Horton.  Chairman Brown replied
that Mr. Gardner was “putting his feet where his mouth is” by keeping his word to come to the meetings, and by
attending the Water Committee’s meeting and by offering to help out.


Dennis Chase: Mr. Chase pointed out that Consent Agenda Item 13 referred to bacteria testing, and he asked the
Board to get clarification about what kind of bacteria would be tested and where the testing would take place.  


CONSENT AGENDA:


Chairman Brown asked for Items 8, 13, and 17 to be removed from the Consent Agenda.  Commissioner Ognio
asked for Item 11 to be removed from the Consent Agenda.  Commissioner Barlow asked for Item 9 to be removed
from the Consent Agenda.


Commissioner Oddo moved to approve Consent Agenda Items 10, 12, 14, 15 and 16.  Commissioner Barlow
seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


8. Approval to abolish twenty-one (21) vacant positions associated with the ERIP action plan.


Chairman Brown said he did not want to take this issue lightly for County Administrator Steve Rapson.  He
said this request was part of the process that Fayette County was working on to provide balanced budgets
and to end deficit spending.  He reminded the audience that the Board committed to the citizens to take the
necessary steps to curb spending and expenditures and to make the revenues meet the expenditures.  He







Minutes
March 28, 2013
Page Number 9


informed everyone that Mr. Rapson has done an outstanding job by sifting line-by-line through the budget,
and in doing so by taking jobs out of the system.  He understood that the work came with a price and
created concern among some departments, and added that the Board did not take the effort lightly.  He
thanked Mr. Rapson for his hard work, said the County was keeping promises previously made with the
ERIP initiative, and said this effort brought those promises to fruition.


County Administrator Rapson thanked Chairman Brown for his comments but added that he has an entire
staff and department heads that support the effort.


Chairman Brown moved to approve Consent Agenda Item 8.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion. 
No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment
9", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


9. Approval of request from FACTOR Fayette Family Connection for Fayette County to serve as the
fiscal agent for the Family Connection State Grant for the period of July 1, 2013 through June 30,
2014, and authorization for the Chairman to sign the Designation and Acceptance Agreement.


Commissioner Barlow said he had the privilege of attending several FACTOR Fayette meetings, that he
met Ms. Dawn Oparah and Beck Smith at the meetings, and that he has had the privilege of seeing how the
collaborative brings the 501(c)(3)s together to serve Fayette County’s less fortunate.  He said FACTOR
Fayette is a “vehicle” that gives incentive to Fayette County’s poor and needy to continue on.  He said this
collaborative of non-profit organizations was one of the finest he had the opportunity to work with, and he
said Ms. Becky Smith was to be applauded for her work.


Chief Financial Officer Mary Holland told the Board that the request was to serve as the fiscal agent for the
grant used to fund FACTOR Fayette, and she recommended that Fayette County take on the responsibility. 
She added that she had worked along Ms. Smith and that the County was ready for the responsibility.


Commissioner Barlow moved to approve Fayette County to serve as the Fiscal Year 2014 fiscal agent for
the Family Connection State Grant awarded to the FACTOR Fayette, and for the Chairman to sign the
Designation and Acceptance Agreement.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.  No discussion
followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


County Administrator Steve Rapson said this was a good example of the county collaborating with the
Fayette County Board of Education who has actually done this work for ten years before the County took
over the fiscal agent responsibility.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 10", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.


10. Consideration of the Sheriff’s request to approve a list of Fayette County roadways for speed
detection devices.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 11", follows these minutes and
is made an official part hereof.


11. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to request the Department of Transportation to
relocate the Water System’s water line for the Highway 54 expansion through the DOT’s bid process
when they bid the road work, and approval for the Water System to reimburse the Department of
Transportation for the water line relocation.







Minutes
March 28, 2013
Page Number 10


Commissioner Ognio said he agreed with the recommendation, but he said the only issue that he had with
it was that it looked open-ended.  He said he did not want this to be open-ended, so he wanted to insert a
$700,000 not-to-exceed amount into the recommendation.  Water System Director Tony Parrott stated he
had no problem with the not-to-exceed amount, and he reminded the Board that, irrespective of the bid
amount, the Board of Commissioners would have to approve a contract with the Georgia Department of
Transportation (GDOT) in order to do the work.


Commissioner Ognio moved to approve the Water Committee’s recommendation to request the
Department of Transportation to relocate the Water System’s water line for the Highway 54 expansion
through the DOT’s bid process when they bid the road work, and approval of the Water System to
reimburse the Department of Transportation for the water line relocation with a not-to-exceed of
$700,000.00.  Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed
unanimously.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 12", follows these minutes and are made an
official part hereof.


12 Approval of staff’s recommendation to award RFP #870- Repairs to Lake Peachtree Pump Station to
Intercontinental Commercial Services, Inc. for painting and repairs to Lake Peachtree Pump Station
at a cost of $27,300.00 and for painting the walkway for an additional $2,300, at an aggregate cost of
$29,600.00, and authorization for the Chairman to sign the contract.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 13", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


13. Approval of staff’s recommendation to approve a Memorandum of Understanding between Fayette
County and the City of Fayetteville for bacteria testing, and authorization for the Chairman to sign
said memorandum.                                                                               


Water System Director Tony Parrott informed the Board that the City of Fayetteville once operated a water
plant with a laboratory, and that the city once employed a certified lab analyst.  He said that since that the
city has downsized and is not running the water plant that it has been using a private firm to do their
samplings.  He reported that Fayette County’s laboratory is State-Certified and that it runs samples daily. 
He said the Water System has proposed to run bacteria testing for the city at a set price.


Commissioner Ognio moved to approve staff’s recommendation to approve a Memorandum of
Understanding between Fayette County and the City of Fayetteville for bacteria testing, and authorization
for the Chairman to sign said memorandum.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.  


Chairman Brown said one thing that was being seen very clearly in today’s meeting is that in, in this bad
economy, everyone is having to make cuts and having to look at consolidating or eliminating services.  He
said this was a way that the County was able to help the City of Fayetteville with a situation where they
have had to make cuts.  He said the County would continue to work in that direction, and that the
collaboration has been very strong whether FACTOR Fayette or the City of Fayetteville are considered.


The motion  to approve staff’s recommendation to approve a Memorandum of Understanding between
Fayette County and the City of Fayetteville for bacteria testing, and authorization for the Chairman to sign
said memorandum passed unanimously.  A copy of the request and Memorandum of Understanding,
identified as “Attachment 14", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.







Minutes
March 28, 2013
Page Number 11


14. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to approve a Variance in the Flood Easement
of Lake McIntosh that authorizes the proposed existing deck additions to encroach in the County’s
flood easement and states that the County will be held harmless.  A copy of the request, identified
as “Attachment 15", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


15. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to allow Fayetteville Main Street to insert a
flyer in customers’ water bills that are mailed in the month of May 2013.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 16", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


16. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to allow Peachtree City Water and Sewerage
Authority to insert a flyer in the customers’ water bills during the months of October 2013 and
March 2014.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 17", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.


17. Approval of the March 14, 2013 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes.


Chairman Brown said he wanted to make a change to the minutes.  He moved that the last line on page 12
and the first line on page 13, which read “He mentioned that this would not be a cost that the county would
bear, but that it would be a cost that City of Fayetteville would bear”, be changed to “He mentioned that this
would minimize the cost to the County”.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion. No discussion
followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


OLD BUSINESS:


18. Consideration of Commissioner McCarty’s nomination of Sharon Herbert to serve on the Fayette
County Region Six Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities, and Addictive Diseases Regional
Planning Board, contingent upon approval by the Region Six Mental Health Board, and for this
three-year appointment to be determined by the Regional Planning Board’s Commissioner.


Commissioner McCarty moved to approve Old Business Item 18.  Commissioner Barlow seconded the
motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment 18", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


NEW BUSINESS:


19. Consideration of Chairman Brown’s recommendation to adopt Resolution 2013-10 supporting Home
Rule for Metropolitan Atlanta’s Counties and Cities.


Chairman Brown read Resolution 2013-10 into the record. The following is a copy of Resolution 2013-10:







Minutes
March 28, 2013
Page Number 12


County of Fayette;


State of Georgia


RESOLUTION  2013-10


RESOLUTION OF REGIONAL SUPPORT FOR HOME RULE FOR


METROPOLITAN ATLANTA'S COUNTIES AND CITIES


WHEREAS, Fayette County is a recognized governmental entity, chartered by the


State of Georgia; and 


WHEREAS, Fayette County is a member of the Atlanta Regional Commission which


serves as the metropolitan planning organization, providing


intergovernmental coordination for 10 counties; and


WHEREAS, The Fayette County Board of Commissioners recognizes that "home


rule" (self-government) is prescribed in the Georgia Constitution,


authorizing counties to control their own ordinances and regulations


that are consistent with the Georgia Constitution; and


WHEREAS,  For generations, local governments in the State of Georgia have


maintained a good working relationship with the Georgia Legislature,


utilizing local legislation as a tool to make substantive positive changes


to local jurisdictions through state law with the consent of the local


governments and their respective legislative delegations; and


WHEREAS, The Fayette County Board of Commissioners is disappointed that the


tool of local legislation is now being used a weapon against local


governments, especially in metropolitan Atlanta; and


WHEREAS, The Fayette County Board of Commissioners believes that local


government is closest to the people and the most efficient and


accountable form of government; and


WHEREAS, The Fayette County Board of Commissioners believes that the citizens of


the local jurisdictions should be the agent of change in counties and


cities through public redress such as the ballot box and, if necessary, the


courts; and


WHEREAS, The Fayette County Board of Commissioners believes that the legislative


actions affecting the structure of local governments without consent of


the locally elected officials is wrong and has the potential to bring


significant harm to the local taxpayers;







Minutes
March 28, 2013
Page Number 13


BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED THAT the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County


does hereby formally request to our Legislative Delegation and all members of the State


Legislature that the practice of local legislation be reverted back to a process that


benefits local counties and cities with the consent of the locally elected body.  Be it


further resolved, we formally request that our Legislative Delegation oppose or leave the


chamber when bills are called for a vote that impede the governance of Fulton, Clayton


and Henry Counties, observing that obstructing government closest to the people and


disregarding home rule is not in the best interest of the State of Georgia. 


           


So resolved this 14th day of March 2013, by the


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA


Chairman Brown said the reason the resolution was read into the record was because of what had been
reported in the paper about Fulton County’s Local Legislative Delegation, and because of what the
Delegation was doing to Fulton County’s government.  He said the Fulton County Legislative Delegation
was making radical changes without the consent of Fulton County government and in essence was trying to
micro-manage Fulton County.  He stated that once they Legislative Delegation gets accustomed to
changing Fulton County, similar actions could affect Fayette County and other surrounding counties in the
Atlanta area.  He explained how Local Legislative Delegations have historically worked with county
governments saying Local Legislation is a tool that is supposed to be used so that when counties request a
change that there is an easy process to do so.  He stated that the tools are being turned into bills without
the consent of the governed, and that they are being used to ruin local government.  He closed saying
Fayette County stands beside Fulton County, Clayton County, and Henry County who have changes
proposed against those counties.


Commissioner Barlow moved to approve Chairman Brown’s recommendation to adopt Resolution 2013-10
supporting Home Rule for Metropolitan Atlanta’s Counties and Cities.  Commissioner Ognio seconded the
motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request and Resolution
2013-10, identified as “Attachment 19", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof. 


20. Consideration of the City of Peachtree City’s request to annex a 4.36 acre lot located at 1975 SR 54
West, and to rezone said lot from C-C Conditional (Community-Commercial) to O-I (Office-
Institutional).


Chairman Brown stated that the Board had a copy of an email from Mr. John Rorie of Peachtree City written
Ms. Tameca White of Administrative staff, and that the subject was Annexation Notification.  He said the
email gave notification that the City of Peachtree City made changes that they have resubmitted the
annexation request. 


Chairman Brown moved that the Board take no action on this agenda item pending the re-submittal forms
that the County will receive from the City of Peachtree City.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion. 
No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment
20", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.







Minutes
March 28, 2013
Page Number 14


21. Approval of proposed EMS ambulance fee adjustment recommendation.


Commander Steve Folden informed the Board that the last time Fayette County evaluated its EMS
ambulance fees was in September 2006.  He said that one year after that evaluation, Fayette County
entered into an agreement with NRG (National Reimbursement Group) to do the billing for ambulance fees. 
He said that since that time there have been several economic factors that have driven the County to
reconsider its billing schema, and to use a “step-wise fashion” as calls increase in acuity and in the nature
of the treatments that are being provided.  He told the Board that at the ALS-2 Level, the County is currently
$107.00 below Medicare allowable, meaning the County is leaving federal dollars on the table.  He said
Medicare prices have risen since 2003, and that staff believed this adjustment was a fair and balanced
approach to recoup some of the money expended to provide services.


County Administrator Steve Rapson added that staff did a comparison with the municipalities around
Fayette County who provide similar services in order to ensure that the County’s fee adjustments are
comparable to those jurisdictions. 


Commissioner Barlow moved to approve the proposed EMS ambulance fee adjustment recommendation. 
Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously. 
A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 21", follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.


22. Discussion in response questions concerning stormwater management as associated with the West
Fayetteville Bypass.


Public Works Director Phil Mallon restated Mr. Dennis Chase’s question as: “To what extent has the County
satisfied the water quality permitting and stormwater management requirements that the county has for its
own developers”.  He added that the County has partially fulfilled those requirements and gave an
explanation to the Board.  He explained that Fayette County is in full compliance with respect to its control
measures during construction.  He stated that staff would need greater guidance from the Board in how to
come into full compliance with respect to post-construction activity and he apologized to Mr. Chase for
since an answer to his question had not been promptly given. 


Dennis Chase: Mr. Chase thanked Mr. Mallon for his answer.  He also spoke about his concerns about
“installing” major projects without taking stormwater into full consideration.  He spoke about the impacts of
stormwater on properties, and suggested new, innovative ways of offering stormwater protection and
stormwater best management practices.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 22", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:


Intergovernmental Cooperation: County Administrator Steve Rapson commented that this agenda had items from
the Fayette County Board of Education, Peachtree City, Peachtree City Water and Sewer Authority, as well as the
City of Fayetteville.  He said every time the County has to reach out to its neighboring cities, it is doing that as well
as to the different authorities.







Minutes
March 28, 2013
Page Number 15


Board of Commissioners Retreat: County Administrator Rapson reminded the Board that its upcoming Retreat
would be held on April 5, 2013.  He stated it would be held at New Hope Baptist Church, and that there would be no
cost to the County since the church was allowing the use of their facilities for free.


Chairman Brown thanked New Hope Baptist Church for allowing the Board to get out of its building and maybe come
up with new and creative ideas in a different setting.


ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:


Three Items for Executive Session: Interim County Attorney Dennis Davenport reported that he had three items for
Executive Session: one involving pending litigation, one involving land acquisition, and one for the review of
Executive Session minutes from March 14, 2013.


COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:


Commissioner McCarty: Commissioner McCarty stated that what he saw at tonight’s meeting really made him
proud of Fayette County.  He said the county has a great citizenry, that it has great staff, and this has been a really
fun meeting for him.  He said he had seen things in Fayette County that really made him proud.


Commissioner Barlow: Commissioner Barlow said he wanted to officially go on the record and give the caveat for
his little mess up.  He said if was in a court of law, he would tell the judge “Your Honor, I just misspoke.”  He asked
for that to be reflected in the record.  He added that this has been the most productive meeting that he has attended,
and that he has attended meetings for over two years.  He said this meeting was a historic meeting, and that tonight
would be the start of something big.  He thanked Commissioner Oddo for recognizing and having a proclamation for
Vietnam Veterans.  He added that he had no idea that Mr. Chase was a Vietnam Veteran, and that now they have
something in common because they were brothers in the war effort in Vietnam.  The said he appreciated Mr.
Chase’s service, and he appreciated Commissioner Oddo’s efforts to recognize the veterans.  He said was one of
the people who was spit on, and that when he wore his uniform to church after returning home he was booed by
people of his own church.  He said he knew what it meant to be disrespected, and that now it is an honor to be a
Vietnam Veteran.  He thanked God that the nation now embraces its veterans and takes care of those who have
been wounded in defense of the nation.


Commissioner Ognio: Commissioner Ognio said Mr. Mallon brought to his attention about a pipe under the
unpaved part of the new West Fayetteville Bypass that there are issues with.  He stated that the work for the pipe
was contracted out, and he thought there needed to be a push to make the people that installed the problematic pipe
to fix the problem.  He did not want to chance the fact that the pipe would not settle any more.  He hoped that Mr.
Mallon would keep the Board in the loop and somehow the effort could be taken to correct the problem before the
road is paved.  County Administrator stated he would track the problem and get back to the Board with an answer.


Commissioner Oddo: Commissioner Oddo said the meetings were “going on a long time” and that there were
some familiar faces out there who have attended all the meetings.  He thanked those in the audience for coming. 
He appreciated the support of the Vietnam Veterans, and he said it was initiated by Ms. Allison Chambers.  He
suggested that if the Board could support her project that would be great.  He said that he could not believe how
returning veterans had been treated, that it was incomprehensible, and he was glad that the County could at least try
to make amends now.  He also wished everyone a Happy Easter and he hoped everyone enjoyed a tremendous and
blessed holiday.







Minutes
March 28, 2013
Page Number 16


Chairman Brown: Chairman Brown thanked Ms. Jan Horn who volunteered to work the camera for the meeting.  He
stated that she had done a lot of work leading up to being able to broadcast the meetings, and again thanked her for
volunteering.  Chairman Brown reminded everyone that the Board held its third and final Stormwater Town Hall
Meeting, and that there is a lot of anger, anxiety, and mistrust related to the stormwater issues.  He said there is a lot
of people who have said “I’ve paid my taxes all these years, why haven’t these problems been resolved” or “Why are
they all coming forward now?”  He said there is not a person on the board who would disagree with any of those
comments.  He said the Board is coming forward, owning a problem that is 40 years in the making, and is trying to
address the problem and take care of it.  He said that whatever solution the Board ends up with will have someone
who will ultimately disagree with it since that is politics and that you cannot get 100% approval on anything.  He
asked the citizens to know that the Board was doing the very best it could to take a problem and try to resolve it in
the most cost efficient and functional way possible.  He pointed out that 90 percent of the ideas that were presented
in the PowerPoint presentation came from the speakers and the citizens in the audience who offered suggestions. 
He said the Board was reviewing the citizen’s comments, was looking for creative ideas, and was reviewing the
possibility of using TSPLOST money.  He said the County would try to ultimately resolve the problems, and that it
would require the citizens working with the Board.  He apologized on behalf of the County for getting to this point,
and he hoped that everyone could work together to resolve it.


EXECUTIVE SESSION:


Three Items for Executive Session: Chairman Brown moved to go into Executive Session related to one pending
litigation, one land acquisition, and the minutes from the March 14, 2013 Executive Session meeting.  Commissioner
Barlow seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


The Board recessed into Executive Session at 10:26 p.m. and returned to Official Session at 11:27 p.m.


Reconvene into Official Meeting: Chairman Brown moved to reconvene back into Official Meeting.  Commissioner
McCarty seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


March 14, 2013 Executive Session Minutes: Chairman Brown moved to approve the March 14, 2013 Executive
Session Minutes.  Commissioners McCarty and Barlow seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion
passed unanimously.


Executive Session Affidavit: Commissioner Ognio moved to authorize the Chairman to sign the Executive Session
Affidavit.  Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A
copy of the Executive Session Affidavit, identified as “Attachment 23", follows these minutes and is made an official
part hereof.


ADJOURNMENT:


Commissioner McCarty moved to adjourn the March 28, 2013 Board of Commissioners Meeting.  Commissioner
Barlow seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


The Board of Commissioners adjourned the March 28, 2013 meeting at 11:28 p.m.


_______________________
Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk








AgendaAgendaAgendaAgenda
Board of Commissioners


April 11, 2013
 7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance


Acceptance of Agenda


PRESENTATION / RECOGNITION:


1. Recognition of Mr. Chuck Faison in honor of his rescue efforts during the
Weatherly Walk Apartment fire.


2. Proclamation recognizing April 2013 as “Confederate History and Heritage
Month” and April 26 as “Confederate Memorial Day”.


PUBLIC HEARING:


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:


3 Approval of a request from Promise Place for authorization to file a grant
application in Fayette County’s name with the Department of Community
Affairs, and authorization for the Chairman to execute said application.


4. Approval of mid-year budget adjustments for Fiscal Year 2013 (FY2013)
including closing completed capital and CIP projects.


5. Approval of staff’s recommendation to appoint Interim Deputy Fire Chief
Thomas F. Bartlett as the representative from Fayette County Fire and
Emergency Services to the Region 4 EMS Council.


6. Approval of staff’s recommendation to authorize Mill Creek Environmental
Services to complete the scope of work required to abandon seven (7)
monitoring wells and to prepare a Completion Report and Certification for
submittal to the Georgia Environmental Protection Division in an amount
not to exceed $2,226.15, and authorization for the Chairman to execute
related contracts and documents.


7. Approval of staff’s request to award Bid #880 to low bidder, The Master’s
Touch, LLC., in the amount of $21,448.00, for preparing and mailing
Personal Property Return Forms and Assessment Notices, and
authorization for the Chairman to sign the contract and related documents
contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS


Steve Brown, Chairman
Charles Oddo, Vice Chairman


David Barlow
Allen McCarty
Randy Ognio


i


STAFF


Steve Rapson, County Administrator
Dennis Davenport, Interim County


Attorney
Floyd Jones, County Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2nd and 4th Thursday each month 7:00 pm


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200
Fax: 770.305.5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







Agenda
April 11, 2013
Page Number 2


8. Approval of staff’s request for the Board to declare approximately 12,000 transponder, excess brass,
copper, and cast iron as unserviceable, to authorize staff to sell said items to the highest bidder or through
the GovDeals website, and to return proceeds to the Water System’s Sale of General Fixed Assets
account.


9. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to allow The Frederick Brown, Jr. Amphitheater in
Peachtree City to insert a flyer in the customers’ water bills during the month of June 2013.


10. Approval of the March 25, 2013 Board of Commissioners’ Stormwater Town Hall Meeting Minutes and the
March 28, 2013 Board of Commissioners Meeting minutes.


OLD BUSINESS:


NEW BUSINESS:


11 Consideration of the Georgia Department of Transportation’s “Option for Right of Way” for the widening and
reconstruction of State Route 54 (GDOT PI Number 721440).


12 Consideration of staff’s request to combine the current four (4) technology service agreements with
Siemens Buildings Automation Systems into one agreement, and authorization for the Chairman to sign
said agreement.


13 Consideration of Commissioners Oddo’s and Ognio’s request for the Planning Commission to review
potential changes for variances for improved illegal lots and for the Planning Commission to work with the
County Attorney to finalize and present recommendations to the Board of Commissioners at a later date.


14 Commissioner Randy Ognio would like to discuss issues concerning former County Attorney Scott Bennett


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:


ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:


COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:


ADJOURNMENT:








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Administration Vanessa Mottley, Executive Director


Approval of a request from Promise Place for authorization to use Fayette County's name to file a grant application with the Department 


of Community Affairs, in the amount of $30,000.00, and authorization for the Chairman to execute said application.


Promise Place is funded by Fayette County through the Victims Assistance Fund in the amount of $19,200.00.  Promise Place worked to 


obtain a grant through the Department of Community Affairs.  The Department of Community Affairs requires the County to sign off on 


the grant and give approval for the nonprofit agency to pursue the grant.   


 


This request is only procedural in nature and does not obligate the County. 


 


Approval of a request from Promise Place for authorization to use Fayette County's name to file a grant application with the Department 


of Community Affairs, in the amount of $30,000.00, and authorization for the Chairman to execute said application.


This request is for a grant.  No funding is needed.


No


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


A similar request was considered and approved by the Board at the April 26, 2012 Commissioners meeting.


ConsentThursday, April 11, 2013











2013 ESG Application Documents Page 1


Local Government Approval


To: Georgia Department of Community Affairs


Subject: 2013 Application for Emergency Solutions Grants (ESG)


Applicant:  


HMIS Agency Key:


Based on a review of the application and/or supporting documents submitted by the above named 


applicant –


1. The programs named below are within the jurisdiction of the this local government; and 


2. They are approved for funding by DCA.  


Program Name


Program Type – I Shelter, II Transitional, 


III Services Only, IV Homelessness 


Prevention, V Rapid Re-Housing, VI Project 


Homeless Connect, VII Street Outreach, VII 


Hotel/Motel Vouchers, or IX HMIS


HMIS 


Program 


Key


Amount 


Requested


Total DCA Funds 


Requested:


In making this approval, we reserve the right to withdraw it, in whole or in part, at any time.


Name of Approving Local Government


By:


Name of Authorized Official Signature of Authorized Official Date


Note that local government approval is required for nonprofit ESG applicants by law.  Local boards and 
authorities are encouraged to collaborate and plan with local governments, continuums of care and other 
organizations that serve persons experiencing or at risk of homelessness but do not have to obtain official local 


approval. Please return executed approval to Applicant.  This format designed and administered by the GA 
Department of Community Affairs (DCA), 60 Executive Park South, NE, Atlanta, GA 30329.  DCA Contact:  


John Bassett, (404) 679-3170, email john.bassett@dca.ga.gov.


Fayette County Council on Domestic Violence


Promise Place I Shelter $ 30,000.00


(Select)


(Select)


(Select)


(Select)


(Select)


$ 30,000.00





		Administration- Promise Place Agenda Request File

		Administration- Promise Place Backup

		Fayettegovernmentapproval

		2












COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Buildings and Grounds Greg Ownby


Consideration of staff's request to combine the current four (4) technology service agreements with Siemens Buildings Automation 


Systems into one agreement, and authorization for the Chairman to sign said agreement.


On June 28, 2012, the Fayette County Board of Commissioners approved a three-year agreement with Siemens that is set to expire on 


June 30, 2015.   


 


Currently, Fayette County has four agreements Siemens for four separate facilities:  the Justice Center, the Jail, the Annex, and the 


Library.  The agreements provide for the technology controls for HVAC and environmental controls for each of the four facilities.   


 


Currently, the combined annual obligation for the County is $179,185.00.  By combining these agreement and converting the Server 


License to client lowers this overall obligation to $168,962.00m saving $10,223.00 over the life of the agreement.


Approval of staff's request to combine the current four (4) technology service agreements with Siemens Buildings Automation Systems 


into one agreement, and authorization for the Chairman to sign said agreement.


Not Applicable.


No


No Yes


Not Applicable Yes


New BusinessThursday, April 11, 2013







Fayette County Government Buildings ‐ Siemens Service Agreement & Control Panel Upgrades 4/2/2013


Contract cycle end date  (note these are annual costs for comparison purposes) 6/30/2013 12/30/2013 6/30/2014 12/30/2014 6/30/2015


Library $8,948 $8,948 $9,520 $9,520 $10,120


Justice $23,748 $24,732 $24,732 $25,721 $25,721


Jail $19,464 $20,639 $20,639 $21,464 $21,464


Annex $15,588 $16,233 $16,233 $16,882 $16,882


Current price as separate contracts $67,748 $70,552 $71,124 $73,587 $74,187
New Proposed Price for combing 4 contracts $66,064 $68,180 $68,180 $71,039 $71,039
New Deduct with Library server license converted to client license ‐$1,300.00 ‐$1,300.00 ‐$1,300.00 ‐$1,339.00 ‐$1,339.00


New Price combining contracts with Library server conversion $64,764 $66,880 $66,880 $69,700 $69,700







  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Advantage Services®  
  


Agreement for Fayette Co Government Buildings 
Courthouse, Jail, Jail Annex and Library 


 
March 28, 2013 


s   







Advantage Services   
 


Siemens Industry, Inc. 3/28/2013 Page 1
 


 


 


Advantage Services 
Agreement for Fayette Co Government Buildings 


 
March 28, 2013 


 







Advantage Services   
 


Siemens Industry, Inc. 3/28/2013 Page 2
 


Table of Contents 
 


Advantage Services 1 


1  Overview 3 


1.1  Executive Summary 3 


1.2  Current Situation & Recommended Next Steps 3 


1.3  Siemens Capabilities & Commitment to Our Customers 3 


2  Service Solution 4 


2.1  HVAC CONTROL SERVICES – Automation 4 


2.1.1  Customer Support Services 4 


2.1.2  Technical Support Services 4 


2.1.3  System Performance Updates & Upgrades 5 


3  Service Implementation Plan 6 


3.1  Maintained Equipment Table 6 


3.2  Service Team 7 


4  Siemens Industry, Inc. 8 


4.1  Signature Page and Investment  By and Between: 8 


4.2  Terms And Conditions 9 


Appendix A.  Discounted Labor & Material Pricing 12 


Appendix B.  Amendment to Terms and Conditions 13 


 
 







Advantage Services   
 


Siemens Industry, Inc. 3/28/2013 Page 3
 


1 Overview 


1.1 Executive Summary 
 
You have made a significant investment in your facility and its complex technical systems which are critical to the 
profitability and productivity of your overall business.  This proposed service solution, our Service Agreement, will 
proactively serve to protect that substantial investment through a program of planned service tasks by our trained 
technical staff. 
 
This Service Agreement has been specifically developed to support your unique facility, and the services provided 
herein will help you in achieving your facility goals. 
 
___________________________________________________________________________ 


1.2 Current Situation & Recommended Next Steps 
 
In an effort to lower contract costs Fayette County facilities department wishes to combine the (4) separate service 
agreements currently under contract including the Justice Center, Jail, Jail Annex and Library.  These contracts 
include comprehensive coverage of Siemens controllers and end devices as indicated herein.   
 
Collectively the (4) facilities include (15) Siemens controllers ((3) MBC and (12) MEC series).  Due to advancing 
technology these controllers and their respective replacement parts are no longer manufactured.  We have 
committed to providing comprehensive coverage of these controllers until the end of this contract which is June 
30, 2015. 
 
We recommend upgrading these controllers with new state of the art PXCM series.  A migration plan proposal for 
this work has been provided under a separate document.  Should you choose not to upgrade these controllers 
comprehensive coverage will either be discontinued or the cost to provide coverage will increase appreciably.  A 
budget estimate for extended coverage beyond June 2015 is included under separate document.  A firm cost can 
be established in January 2015. 
___________________________________________________________________________ 


1.3 Siemens Capabilities & Commitment to Our Customers 
 
Siemens Industry, Inc. is the leading single-source provider of cost-effective facility performance solutions for the 
comfort, life safety, security, energy efficiency and operation of some of the most technically advanced buildings 
in the world.  Siemens is pleased to offer this proposal for technical support services to your facility.  For more than 
150 years, Siemens has built a culture of long-term commitment to customers through innovation and technology.  
We are confident that we have the capabilities to meet your critical facility needs today and in the future, and we 
look forward to the opportunity to serve you. 







Advantage Services   
 


Siemens Industry, Inc. 3/28/2013 Page 4
 


2 Service Solution 
 


2.1 HVAC CONTROL SERVICES – Automation 
 


2.1.1 Customer Support Services 


 


Scheduled Visits 


Under this agreement we shall provide (2) 8-hour visits for (6) months of the year and (1) 8-hour visit the 


remaining (6) months of the year for a total of (18) 8-hour visits.  During these visits we will complete the 


preventive maintenance tasks described herein.  After completion of the PM task owner may direct the specialist to 


complete small tasks within the allotted monthly scheduled visit.  This work shall be scheduled in advance with the 


service account engineer and/or service coordinator.          


 


2.1.2 Technical Support Services 


 


Emergency Onsite Response:  Monday through Sunday, 24 Hours per Day 


Emergency Onsite Response will be provided to reduce the costs and disruptions of downtime when an 


unexpected problem does occur.  Siemens will provide this service between scheduled service calls and respond 


onsite at your facility within 4 hours for critical emergencies, or within 24 hours for non-emergency conditions, 


Monday through Sunday, 24 hours per day, including Holidays, upon receiving notification of an emergency.  


Critical emergencies, as determined by your staff and Siemens, are failures at a system or panel level that would 


result in the loss of the operation of an entire section of a building or place the facility at high risk.  Non-


emergency conditions, as determined by your staff and Siemens, are failures at an individual component level 


resulting in minimal impact to the overall operation of the facility.  Non-emergency conditions, as determined by 


your staff and Siemens, may be incorporated into the next scheduled service call.             


 


Data Protection & Data Recovery Services  


Siemens will perform scheduled database back-ups of your workstation database & graphics and / or field panel 


databases and provide safe storage of this critical business information.  Should a catastrophic event occur, we will 


respond onsite (or online if such service is included in this service agreement) to reload the databases and system 


files from our stored backup copy, to restore your operation as soon as possible. The equipment to be included as 


part of this service, is itemized in the List of Maintained Equipment in this service agreement.  


   







Advantage Services   
 


Siemens Industry, Inc. 3/28/2013 Page 5
 


 


Preventive Maintenance 


We will provide preventive maintenance in accordance with a program of routines as determined by our 


experience, equipment application and location.  The list of field panels and/or devices, included under this service, 


is identified in the List of Maintained Equipment in this service agreement.  Automation controls can drift out of 


calibration with changes in HVAC component performance characteristics, building use, and climatic conditions.  


This service will extend equipment life, reduce energy consumption, and reduce the risk of costly and disruptive 


breakdowns.  


   


Repair & Replacement Services 


To reduce the unexpected costs of unbudgeted repairs, Siemens will provide labor and / or materials to repair or 


replace failed or worn components.  Prior to beginning any repair or replacement, Siemens will troubleshoot the 


system to diagnose your system’s problem.  Components that are suspected of being faulty may be repaired or 


replaced in advance to minimize the occurrence of system interruptions.  Equipment covered under this 


agreement is itemized on the List of Maintained Equipment, unless otherwise noted.  Items not covered will be 


brought to the owner’s attention.         


 


2.1.3 System Performance Updates & Upgrades 


 


Software Support and Updates  


Siemens will provide you with software and documentation updates to your existing Siemens software as they 


become available (approximately annually).  Included is onsite training to familiarize you with the new features 


and their associated benefits. These updates deliver the benefits of Siemens Industry, Inc. commitment to 


compatibility by design, a commitment unique in our industry. Workstations covered under this service are 


itemized in the List of Maintained Equipment. (Upgrades to PC's and related workstation hardware are excluded 


unless specified elsewhere.)  


  Workstation Upgrades 


Workstation technology (personal computers, monitors, printers…) continued to evolve quickly, becoming 


obsolete every few years.  Through Workstation Upgrades, you will extend the life of your HVAC Control System 


investment, without using capital investment dollars to keep your workstation technology current.  As part of this 


service, we will provide the use of a workstation and will replace the technology every 3 years within the term of 


this contract.  Replacement technology will conform to Siemens current standard configuration based on the 


facility’s existing revision of Apogee or Pre-Apogee software and firmware.  The workstation included under this 


service, along with specifications for that equipment, is itemized in the List of Maintained Equipment. 


 







Advantage Services   
 


Siemens Industry, Inc. 3/28/2013 Page 6
 


3 Service Implementation Plan 


3.1 Maintained Equipment Table 
  


 


 







Advantage Services   
 


Siemens Industry, Inc. 3/28/2013 Page 7
 


3.2 Service Team 
 
An important benefit of your Service Agreement derives from having the trained service personnel of Siemens 
Industry, Inc. familiar with your building systems.  Our implementation team of local experts provides thorough, 
reliable service and scheduling for the support of your system.   
 
The following list outlines the service team that will be assigned to the service agreement for your facility.   
 
Your Assigned Team of Service Professionals will include: 
 
Mark A. Sherry - Sales Account Representative manages the overall strategic service plan based upon your 
current and future service requirements.   
 
Everette Winkles - Service Account Engineer is responsible for ensuring that our contractual obligations are 
delivered, your expectations are being met and you are satisfied with the delivery of our services. 
 
Rick Adam - Service Operations Manager is responsible for managing the delivery of your entire support 
program and service requirements. 
 
Chylene Wallace - Service Coordinator is responsible for scheduling your planned maintenance visits, and 
handling your emergency situations by taking the appropriate action. 
 
 







Advantage Services   
 


Siemens Industry, Inc. 3/28/2013 Page 8
 


4 Siemens Industry, Inc. 


4.1 Signature Page and Investment  By and Between: 
Siemens Industry, Inc. Fayette Co Justice Center - Courthouse 
1745 Corporate Drive #240 One Center Drive 
Norcross, GA 30093 Fayetteville, GA 30214 
Mark A. Sherry   
678-646-7476  
 
Services shall be provided at Courthouse, Jail and Jail Annex located at One Center Drive and the county Library at 
1821 Heritage Parkway, Fayetteville, GA 30214.  Siemens Industry, Inc. shall provide the services as outlined in the 
attached proposal and the attached terms and conditions. 
 


 


   


    
Applicable sales taxes are included in the price of this proposal. Prices quoted in this proposal are firm for 90 days. 
 
Proposal accepted by: Proposal submitted by: 
 Mark A. Sherry  
____________________________ Sr. Account Executive  
Print Name and Title Siemens Industry, Inc. 
  
_____________________________ _____________________________ 
Signature                                Date Signature                                Date 


 
 


 


P.O.#________________________ 
 


 Customer purchase order included as an attachment to this 
agreement and will be referenced on invoices. 


Or 


 Customer purchase order not required. Invoices will be 
approved and processed with signature of authorized 
customer representative. 


 
 
 
Mark Reams  
 
 
Area Service Sales Manager  
 
 
_____________________________ 
Signature                                Date 


 
 


The Customer acknowledges that when approved by the Customer and accepted by Siemens Industry, Inc.: (i) the Proposal and the Contract 
Terms and Conditions, (together with any other documents incorporated into the forgoing) shall constitute the entire agreement of the parties with 
respect to its subject matter (collectively, hereinafter referred to as the “Agreement”) and (ii) in the event of any conflict between the terms and 
conditions of the Proposal and the terms and conditions of The Contract Terms and Conditions, the Contract Terms and Conditions shall control. 
BY EXECUTION HEREOF, THE SIGNER CERTIFIES THAT (S)HE HAS READ ALL OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND DOCUMENTS, THAT SIEMENS 
INDUSTRY, INC. OR ITS REPRESENTATIVES HAVE MADE NO AGREEMENTS OR REPRESENTATIONS EXCEPT AS SET FORTH THEREIN, AND THAT 
(S)HE IS DULY AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE THE SIGNATURE PAGE ON BEHALF OF THE CUSTOMER. 







Advantage Services   
 


Siemens Industry, Inc. 3/28/2013 Page 9
 


4.2 Terms And Conditions 


 







Advantage Services   
 


Siemens Industry, Inc. 3/28/2013 Page 10
 


 







Advantage Services   
 


Siemens Industry, Inc. 3/28/2013 Page 11
 


 
 







Advantage Services   
 


Siemens Industry, Inc. 3/28/2013 Page 12
 


 


Appendix A. Discounted Labor & Material Pricing 


CONFIDENTIAL & PROPRIETARY 
 
As a Service Agreement customer with an active contract, you will receive the benefit of a discount from our 
standard labor rates and material prices.   Standard rates and preferred customer rates are documented below. 
 


Siemens Industry, Inc., Building Technologies, Atlanta Branch 
 


 
 
 
Revised Note:  We agree to a 2 hour minimum onsite charge and 1 hour minimum online service charge. 
 
 
 
 
 



SherryM

Line



SherryM

Line







Advantage Services   
 


Siemens Industry, Inc. 3/28/2013 Page 13
 


Appendix B. Amendment to Terms and Conditions 


 
4.2A  Amendment to Terms and Conditions 
 
The following terms and conditions shall supersede conflicting provisions in Section 4.2 of this Agreement: 
 
1.2  This Agreement shall be governed by and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Georgia.  
Any litigation arising under this Agreement shall be brought in the State of Georgia.  TO THE EXTENT 
ALLOWED BY LAW, THE PARTIES WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO A JURY TRIAL ON MATTERS ARISING OUT 
OF THIS AGREEMENT. 
 
 





		Buildings and Grounds- Siemens Agenda Reqeust File

		Buildings and Grounds- Siemens Backup

		Buildings and Grounds- Siemens Backup

		Fayette Co Buildings - Siemens Automation Service Agreement - 3-28-13








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Commissioners Commissioner Randy Ognio


Commissioner Randy Ognio would like to discuss issues concerning former County Attorney Scott Bennett.


Please refer to supporting documentation.  The first investigation is comprised of pages 1 - 11 of the backup.  The second investigation s 


comprised of pages 12 - 93 of the backup.


Direction is sought by the Board.


Not Applicable.


No


No Yes


Not Applicable


New BusinessThursday, April 11, 2013

























































































































































































































































































































































































		Commissioners- Commissioner O...ssion Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Commissioner Ognio Discussion Backup

		1

		SKMBT_C25213040321050








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Commissioners Chairman Steve Brown


Proclamation recognizing April 2013 as "Confederate History and Heritage Month" and April 26 as "Confederate Memorial Day".


Confederate History Month has been annually designated by six state governments in United States for recognizing and honoring the 


history of the Confederate States of America.  Those six states are:  Alabama, Florida, Georgia, Louisiana, Mississippi, Texas, and 


Virginia. 


 


The Confederacy played a pivotal part of Georgia's and the South's history, and had a direct impact on the citizens of Fayette County. 


 


Confederate Memorial Day had its start in 1866 when the Ladies Memorial Association of Columbus, Georgia passed a resolution to set 


aside one day each year memorializing Confederate dead.  The date, April 26, was chosen since it signified Confederate General 


Johnston's final surrender to General Sherman at Bennett Place, North Carolina which, to many, marked the official end of the Civil War. 


 


In 1868, General John A. Logan, commander in chief of the Union Civil War Veterans Fraternity, launched the Memorial Day holiday that 


is currently observed throughout the entire United States.  General Logan's wife stated that her husband borrowed from the practices of 


Confederate Memorial Day and wrote of him:  "it was not too late for the Union men of the nation to follow the example of the people of 


the South in perpetuating their memory of friends who had died for the cause they thought just and right." 


Proclamation recognizing April 2013 as "Confederate History and Heritage Month" and April 26 as "Confederate Memorial Day".


Not Applicable.


No


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


Presentation/RecognitionThursday, April 11, 2013







PROCLAMATION 


CONFEDERATE HISTORY AND HERITAGE MONTH 


 


WHEREAS,  April was chosen as the month to recognize Confederate History and Heritage 
because that was the month, in 1861, that the Civil War began in earnest on 
April 12 when Confederate forces fired upon Fort Sumter, a key fort held by 
the Union troops in South Carolina; and 


 


WHEREAS, The citizen-soldiers  who fought for the Confederacy personified the qualities 
of courage, endurance, and patriotism; maintaining that preservation of 
liberty and freedom was the motivating factor in the South’s decision to fight 
what they believed to be a Second American Revolution; and 


 


WHEREAS, The tenacity which the Confederate soldiers fought underscored their belief in 
rights guaranteed by the Constitution; and 


 


WHEREAS, Fayette County, Georgia sent nearly 1,000 men into battle out of a total county 
population of around 7,000 citizens, constituting about 14% of county 
residents, 379 of whom made the ultimate sacrifice for their cause; and 


 


WHEREAS, The Sons of Confederate Veterans are preserving the history and legacy of the 
men and women who both lived and died during the Civil War so that future 
generations can understand the motives that animated the Southern Cause; 
and 


 


WHEREAS, The Sons of Confederate Veterans encourages all Georgians to learn and 
understand more about Georgia’s rich history revolving around the Civil War; 


 


NOW, THEREFORE, WE, THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS do hereby proclaim April 
2013 CONFEDERATE HISTORY AND HERITAGE MONTH and April 26, 2013 as 
CONFEDERATE MEMORIAL DAY, and in doing so we encourage all our citizens to 
become more knowledgeable of the role the Confederate States and their causes played in the 
development and the history of Fayette County, of Georgia, and of the United States of 
America. 


  


 So Proclaimed this 11th Day of April 2013 


 


 


        BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 


        FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA 


 


        _______________________
               


        Steve Brown, Chairman 





		Commissioners- Confederate Memorial Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Confederate Memorial Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Commissioners Chairman Steve Brown


Recognition of Mr. Chuck Faison in honor of his rescue efforts during the Weatherly Walk Apartment fire.


On March 14, 2013, the whole 700 section of the Weatherly Walk Apartments caught fire.   


 


As the section was being consumed with flames, maintenance worker Chuck Faison, along with Mr. Mike Gutheridge and Amanda 


Laudicinia, rushed to the blaze.  The three began breaking windows, using makeshift tools, in an effort to save as many people as 


possible.  


 


During their rescue attempts, Mr. Faison heard Ms. Kathleen Rojas screaming.  She was hanging out of the second story holding her four 


year old daughter, Brianna.  Mr. Faison and Ms. Laudicinia urged Ms. Rojas to drop her daughter, with Mr. Faison urging her to "Throw 


the baby, throw the baby, I'll catch the baby!"  Ms. Rojas then dropped the baby.  Due to the sloping landscape around the building, the 


drop was more like a three-foot fall.  Incredibly, Mr. Faison caught baby Brianna. Next, Ms. Rojas came out of the window and Mr. Faison 


caught her too! 


 


The Fayette County Board of Commissioners, and all of the first responders to the fire, would like to recognize Mr. Faison in honor of his 


rescue efforts during the Weatherly Walk Apartment Fires.


Recognition of Mr. Chuck Faison in honor of his rescue efforts during the Weatherly Walk Apartment fire.


Not Applicable.


No


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


Presentation/RecognitionThursday, April 11, 2013







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


PROCLAMATION 


 


IN RECOGNITION OF THE HEROIC EFFORTS 


OF MR. QUANTARIOUS “CHUCK” FAISON 


 


WHEREAS, Mr. Quantarious “Chuck” Faison is a valued employee with Alexander Property 
Group, working maintenance for ten years; and 


 


WHEREAS, On March 14, 2013, Chuck reported to work for what he anticipated to be an 
ordinary day at Weatherly Walk Apartments ; and 


 


WHEREAS, At 1:22 p.m., Fayette County’s E-911 Communications Center received a call 
initially reporting a grass fire, but what was quickly understood to be a large and 
growing fire at the 700 Section of Weatherly Walk Apartments; and 


 


WHEREAS, Immediately upon learning of the fire, Chuck, fellow maintenance man Mike 
Gutheridge, and Community Manager Amanda Laudicinia rushed to the site to 
find a blaze that was out of control and trapping several residents inside; and 


 


WHEREAS, All three began utilizing whatever tools they could find to break windows and 
free the trapped residents giving little regard to their own safety; and 


 


WHEREAS, During the rescue effort, Chuck found Ms. Kathleen Rojas hanging out of a 
second story window with her four year old daughter, Brianna, and 


 


WHEREAS, Chuck called to Ms. Rojas, urging her to “Throw the baby, Throw the baby, I’ll 
catch the baby!”, and 


 


WHEREAS, Ms. Rojas dropped Brianna out of the second floor window, and, given the slope 
of the property, the little girl fell from nearly a three-story height, and 


 


WHEREAS, Chuck caught Brianna and then caught Ms. Rojas who also escaped out of the 
window 


 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, WE, THE FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS do hereby recognize Mr.  Quantarious “Chuck” Faison and in doing 
we commend him for his heroic efforts in saving the lives of two people, and we also thank 
him and his fellow workers for their selfless and courageous actions on behalf of others. 


 


So Recognized this 11th Day of April 2013 


 


        BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 


        FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA 


 


        ______________________ 


             Steve Brown, Chairman  

























		Commissioners- Weatherly Walk Apartments Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Weatherly Walk Apartments Backup

		Microsoft Word - PROCLAMATION

		Commissioners- Weatherly Walk Apartments Backup

		Microsoft Word - PROCLAMATION

		Commissioners- Weatherly Walk Apartments Backup(4)

		Microsoft Word - PROCLAMATION

		Archive 1- Commissioners- Weatherly Walk Apartments Backup

		Microsoft Word - PROCLAMATION

		Commissioners- Weatherly Walk Apartments Backup

		Original- Commissioner- Weatherly Walk Apartments Backup-1

		Original- Commissioners- Weatherly Walk Apartments Backup

		Photo 1

		Photo 2

		Photo 3

		Photo 4

		Photo 5






















COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Commissioners Commissioners Oddo and Ognio


Consideration of Commissioners Oddo's and Ognio's request for the Planning Commission to review potential changes for variances for 


improved illegal lots and for the Planning Commission to work with the County Attorney to finalize and present recommendations to the 


Board of Commissioners at a later date.


Commissioner Oddo will comment on this item.


Direction concerning Commissioners Oddo's and Ognio's request for the Planning Commission to review potential changes for variances 


for improved illegal lots and for the Planning Commission to work with the County Attorney to finalize and present recommendations to 


the Board of Commissioners at a later date.


Not Applicable.


No


No Yes


Not Applicable Yes


New BusinessThursday, April 11, 2013








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also 


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Finance Mary S Holland


Approval of mid-year budget adjustments for Fiscal Year 2013  (FY2013) including closing completed capital and CIP projects. 


Staff is recommending a number of mid-year budget adjustments for FY2013. These adjustments are needed to account for the final 


early retirement incentive plan (ERIP) impact, the funding needs for medical and workers' compensation self-insurance, and other budget 


related items.  A complete listing of these adjustments are attached for reference.  


 


In addition, staff is requesting approval to close or reduce funding for a number of existing or completed capital and CIP projects 


transferring $23,578 of available funding to project 2110A (Recording Equipment - BOC meeting room [refer to Section 13, pages 9-10])


and $105,218 to CIP contingency (section 14, page 10).


Approval of mid-year budget adjustments for Fiscal Year 2013  (FY2013) including closing completed capital and CIP projects. 


Not Applicable.


No


No Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, April 11, 2013







ORG OBJ Proj DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION


Expenditure 


Increase (Dec)


Revenue 


Increase (Dec)


 Fund Balance 


Inc. (Dec.) 


10010110 51____ Commissioners Salary/Benefits 81,987$           


10010320 51____ Administration Salary/Benefits 327,457           


10010535 51____ Information Services Salary/Benefits 89,869             


10010540 51____ Human Resources Salary/Benefits 54,590             


10010550 51____ Tax Assesors Salary/Benefits 55,792             


10010565 51____ Building & Grounds Salary/Benefits 39,756             


10020180 51____ Clerk of Superior Court Salary/Benefits 67,190             


10020400 51____ Magistrate Court Salary/Benefits 84,716             


10020600 51____ Juvenile Court Salary/Benefits 98,451             


10030310 51____ Sheriff Administration Salary/Benefits 337,321           


10030321 51____ Sheriff CID Salary/Benefits 127,707           


10030323 51____ Sheriff Field Operations Salary/Benefits 242,883           


10040220 51____ Road Department Salary/Benefits 90,695             


10060110 51____ Recreation Salary/Benefits 73,356             


10070411 51____ Planning & Zoning Salary/Benefits 41,658             


General Fund 1,813,428$      -$                     (1,813,428)$     


27030550 51____ Fire Services Salary/Benefits 188,164           


Fire Services Fund 188,164$         -$                     (188,164)$        


50541012 51____ Water Salary/Benefits 63,379             


50541013 51____ Water Salary/Benefits 57,538             


50543031 51____ Water Salary/Benefits 65,406             


505 Water System Fund 186,323$         -$                     (186,323)$        


10070002 323100 Hou & Dev - Charges for Svs Building Permits -                   350,000.00      


General Fund -$                 350,000.00$    350,000$         


1. Additional Cost of ERIP in FY 2013 (Estimated annual savings of $1.2 M starting in FY 2014)


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA
RECOMMENDED BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS TO THE ORIGINAL FY 2013 BUDGET


FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013


2. Building Permits Fees Increase - additional funding generated


3. Revision of FY 2013 State Confiscated adopted budget provided by the Sheriff's Office to reflect adjustment recommended that 


takes into consideration available fund balance


Page 1 Q:\Administration\Agenda Requests\2013 MEETINGS\04-11-2013\Finance\FY 2013 Budget - Amendments







ORG OBJ Proj DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION


Expenditure 


Increase (Dec)


Revenue 


Increase (Dec)


 Fund Balance 


Inc. (Dec.) 


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA
RECOMMENDED BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS TO THE ORIGINAL FY 2013 BUDGET


FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013


21030390 521214 State Confiscated Property INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE (900.00)            


21030390 521217 State Confiscated Property PUBLIC RELATIONS SERVICES (8,000.00)         


21030390 521316 State Confiscated Property TECHNICAL SERVICES (5,000.00)         


21030390 521318 State Confiscated Property OTHER FEES AND SERVICES (100.00)            


21030390 522233 State Confiscated Property VEHICLE REPAIR SERVICES (900.00)            


21030390 522310 State Confiscated Property LAND & BUILDING RENTAL (1,200.00)         


21030390 522320 State Confiscated Property CAR RENTAL (500.00)            


21030390 523202 State Confiscated Property POSTAGE (100.00)            


21030390 523400 State Confiscated Property PRINTING/BINDING SERVICES (200.00)            


21030390 523591 State Confiscated Property LODGING & MEALS (5,000.00)         


21030390 523592 State Confiscated Property AIR FARE (3,000.00)         


21030390 523600 State Confiscated Property SEMINARS & DUES (2,000.00)         


21030390 531106 State Confiscated Property COMMUNICATION SUPPLIES (100.00)            


21030390 531109 State Confiscated Property PHOTO SUPPLIES (200.00)            


21030390 531116 State Confiscated Property OTHER SUPPLIES (1,600.00)         


21030390 531117 State Confiscated Property SAFETY SUPPLIES (1,000.00)         


21030390 531270 State Confiscated Property GASOLINE VENDORS (500.00)            


21030390 531441 State Confiscated Property SUBSCRIPTIONS,BOOKS, MAGS (500.00)            


21030390 531701 State Confiscated Property UNIFORMS & SUPPLIES (8,000.00)         


21030390 542140 State Confiscated Property FIELD EQUIPMENT (1,000.00)         


21030390 542165 State Confiscated Property OTHER NON-MOTOR EQUIPMENT (1,000.00)         


21030390 542167 State Confiscated Property SURVEILLANCE EQUIPMENT (2,500.00)         


21030390 542200 State Confiscated Property VEHICLES (15,500.00)       


21030390 542391 State Confiscated Property ACCT FURNITURE/FIXTURES (300.00)            


21030390 542392 State Confiscated Property OFFICE EQUIPMENT (500.00)            


21030390 542420 State Confiscated Property COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (2,000.00)         


21030390 542510 State Confiscated Property FIREARMS & PROTECTIVE DEVICES (3,000.00)         


21030390 542530 State Confiscated Property BUSINESS/COMM MACHINES (2,000.00)         


State Confiscated Fund (66,600.00)$     -$                 66,600$           


Page 2 Q:\Administration\Agenda Requests\2013 MEETINGS\04-11-2013\Finance\FY 2013 Budget - Amendments







ORG OBJ Proj DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION


Expenditure 


Increase (Dec)


Revenue 


Increase (Dec)


 Fund Balance 


Inc. (Dec.) 


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA
RECOMMENDED BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS TO THE ORIGINAL FY 2013 BUDGET


FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013


10010090 531213 Gen Govt Non-departmental Stormwater charges 147.00             


10040100 531213 Public Works Admin Stormwater charges 1,176.00          


10060110 531213 Recreation Stormwater charges 7,497.00          


General Fund 8,820.00$        -$                 (8,820)$            


21530800 531213 E911 Stormwater charges 467.00             


E911 Fund 467.00$           -$                 (467)$               


27030550 531213 Fire Services Stormwater charges 837.00             


Fire Services Fund 837.00$           -$                 (837)$               


27230600 531213 Emergency Medical Services Stormwater charges 67.00               


EMS Fund 67.00$             -$                 (67)$                 


50541010 531213 Water Admin Stormwater charges 466.00             


50543030 531213 Water Crosstown Water Plant Stormwater charges 202.00             


50543040 531213 Water So Fayette Water Plant Stormwater charges 1,781.00          


Water System Fund 2,449.00$        -$                 (2,449)$            


54040500 531213 Solid Waste & Recycling Stormwater charges 437.00             


Solid Waste Fund 437.00$           -$                 (437)$               


10010110 511105 Commissioners Salary (2,186.00)         


10010110 512200 Commissioners FICA/Medicare (168.00)            


10010545 511105 Tax Commissioner Salary 2,031.00          


10010545 512200 Tax Commissioner FICA/Medicare 156.00             


10010545 512421 Tax Commissioner County Match 162.00             


10020180 511105 Clerk of Superior Court Salary 2,228.00          


10020180 512200 Clerk of Superior Court FICA/Medicare 171.00             


10020180 512421 Clerk of Superior Court County Match 89.00               


10020320 511105 State Court Solicitor Salary 116,757.00      


10020320 512200 State Court Solicitor FICA/Medicare 8,932.00          


4. Amendment for County Stormwater Charges not included in the FY 2013 adopted budget - bills paid on 1/23/13


5. Elected Officials Cost Impact due to salary and personnel changes.


Page 3 Q:\Administration\Agenda Requests\2013 MEETINGS\04-11-2013\Finance\FY 2013 Budget - Amendments







ORG OBJ Proj DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION


Expenditure 


Increase (Dec)


Revenue 


Increase (Dec)


 Fund Balance 


Inc. (Dec.) 


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA
RECOMMENDED BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS TO THE ORIGINAL FY 2013 BUDGET


FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013


10020320 512904 State Court Solicitor Miscellaneous 20,478.00        


10020450 511105 Probate Court Salary 1,920.00          


10020450 512200 Probate Court FICA/Medicare 147.00             


10020450 512421 Probate Court County Match 154.00             


10030310 511105 Sheriff Admin Salary (4,470.00)         


10030310 512200 Sheriff Admin FICA/Medicare (342.00)            


10030310 512421 Sheriff Admin County Match (358.00)            


General Fund 145,701.00$    -$                 (145,701)$        


10010110 512111 COMMISSIONERS Self Insurance Medical 13,513.00        


10010320 512111 ADMINISTRATION Self Insurance Medical 1,714.00          


10010400 512111 ELECTIONS Self Insurance Medical 15,495.00        


10010510 512111 FINANCE Self Insurance Medical 25,043.00        


10010517 512111 PURCHASING Self Insurance Medical 2,630.00          


10010530 512111 LAW DEPARTMENT Self Insurance Medical 4,391.00          


10010535 512111 INFORMATION SYSTEMS Self Insurance Medical 13,100.00        


10010540 512111 HUMAN RESOURCES Self Insurance Medical 8,456.00          


10010545 512111 TAX COMMISSIONER Self Insurance Medical 36,209.00        


10010550 512111 TAX ASSESSOR Self Insurance Medical 25,752.00        


10010565 512111 BUILDINGS & GROUNDS MAINT Self Insurance Medical 52,009.00        


10010575 512111 ENGINEERING OFFICE Self Insurance Medical 15,488.00        


10020180 512111 CLERK OF SUPERIOR COURT Self Insurance Medical 21,441.00        


10020310 512111 CLERK OF STATE COURT Self Insurance Medical 7,725.00          


10020320 512111 STATE COURT SOLICITOR Self Insurance Medical 16,559.00        


10020330 512111 STATE COURT JUDGE Self Insurance Medical 8,383.00          


10020400 512111 MAGISTRATE COURT Self Insurance Medical 27,794.00        


10020450 512111 PROBATE COURT Self Insurance Medical 3,358.00          


10020600 512111 JUVENILE COURT Self Insurance Medical 5,901.00          


10030290 512111 MARSHAL Self Insurance Medical 18,689.00        


10030310 512111 SHERIFF - ADMIN Self Insurance Medical 15,772.00        


10030321 512111 SHERIFF - CID Self Insurance Medical 99,088.00        


10030323 512111 SHERIFF - FIELD OPS Self Insurance Medical 217,613.00      


10030326 512111 SHERIFF - JAIL Self Insurance Medical 183,245.00      


6. FY 2013 Major Medical Deficit projected


Page 4 Q:\Administration\Agenda Requests\2013 MEETINGS\04-11-2013\Finance\FY 2013 Budget - Amendments







ORG OBJ Proj DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION


Expenditure 


Increase (Dec)


Revenue 


Increase (Dec)


 Fund Balance 


Inc. (Dec.) 


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA
RECOMMENDED BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS TO THE ORIGINAL FY 2013 BUDGET


FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013


10030700 512111 COUNTY CORONER Self Insurance Medical 10,851.00        


10030910 512111 ANIMAL CONTROL Self Insurance Medical 11,891.00        


10030930 512111 PUBLIC SAFETY &  EMERGENCY MGTSelf Insurance Medical 8,336.00          


10040100 512111 PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATIONSelf Insurance Medical 2,669.00          


10040220 512111 ROAD DEPARTMENT Self Insurance Medical 62,208.00        


10040900 512111 FLEET MAINTENANCE Self Insurance Medical 22,020.00        


10060110 512111 RECREATION Self Insurance Medical 10,060.00        


10060500 512111 LIBRARIES Self Insurance Medical 18,947.00        


10070210 512111 PERMITS & INSPECTIONS Self Insurance Medical 20,064.00        


10070411 512111 PLANNING & ZONING Self Insurance Medical 7,299.00          


General Fund 1,013,713.00$ -$                 (1,013,713)$     


21530800 512111 EMERGENCY 911 Self Insurance Medical 45,989.00        


E911 Fund 45,989.00$      -$                 (45,989)$          


21850553 512111 VICTIM'S ASSISTANCE Self Insurance Medical 2,669.00          


Victims Assistance Fund 2,669.00$        -$                 (2,669)$            


27030550 512111 FIRE SERVICES Self Insurance Medical 263,692.00      


Fire Services Fund 263,692.00$    -$                 (263,692)$        


27230600 512111 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICESSelf Insurance Medical 106,539.00      


EMS Fund 106,539.00$    -$                 (106,539)$        


50541010 512111 WATER ADMIN Self Insurance Medical 9,690.00          


50541012 512111 CUSTOMER SERVICES Self Insurance Medical 17,037.00        


50541013 512111 UTILITY BILLING Self Insurance Medical 8,037.00          


50541016 512111 METER READERS Self Insurance Medical 8,584.00          


50541070 512111 CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION Self Insurance Medical 2,630.00          


50543031 512111 CROSSTOWN OPERATORS Self Insurance Medical 19,783.00        


50543032 512111 CROSSTOWN MAINTENANCE Self Insurance Medical 13,411.00        


50543041 512111 SO FAYETTE OPERATORS Self Insurance Medical 19,875.00        


50543042 512111 SO FAYETTE MAINTENANCE Self Insurance Medical 2,630.00          


50543061 512111 WATER PLANT LAB STAFF Self Insurance Medical 3,313.00          


50544020 512111 DISTRIBUTION Self Insurance Medical 19,596.00        


Page 5 Q:\Administration\Agenda Requests\2013 MEETINGS\04-11-2013\Finance\FY 2013 Budget - Amendments







ORG OBJ Proj DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION


Expenditure 


Increase (Dec)


Revenue 


Increase (Dec)


 Fund Balance 


Inc. (Dec.) 


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA
RECOMMENDED BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS TO THE ORIGINAL FY 2013 BUDGET


FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013


Water System Fund 124,586.00$    -$                 (124,586)$        


50840320 512111 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT Self Insurance Medical 8,375.00          


Stormwater Mgt Fund 8,375.00$        -$                 (8,375)$            


54040500 512111 SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING Self Insurance Medical 4,506.00          


Solid Waste Fund 4,506.00$        -$                 (4,506)$            


Page 6 Q:\Administration\Agenda Requests\2013 MEETINGS\04-11-2013\Finance\FY 2013 Budget - Amendments







ORG OBJ Proj DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION


Expenditure 


Increase (Dec)


Revenue 


Increase (Dec)


 Fund Balance 


Inc. (Dec.) 


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA
RECOMMENDED BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS TO THE ORIGINAL FY 2013 BUDGET


FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013


10010565 512119 BUILDINGS & GROUNDS MAINT Self Ins - Workers' Comp 25,900.00        


10030290 512119 MARSHAL Self Ins - Workers' Comp 450.00             


10030321 512119 SHERIFF - CID Self Ins - Workers' Comp 2,950.00          


10030323 512119 SHERIFF - FIELD OPS Self Ins - Workers' Comp 74,560.00        


10030326 512119 SHERIFF - JAIL Self Ins - Workers' Comp 21,500.00        


10030910 512119 ANIMAL CONTROL Self Ins - Workers' Comp 1,350.00          


10040220 512119 ROAD DEPARTMENT Self Ins - Workers' Comp 12,000.00        


10070411 512119 PLANNING & ZONING Self Ins - Workers' Comp 400.00             


General Fund 139,110.00$    -$                 (139,110)$        


27030550 512119 FIRE SERVICES Self Ins - Workers' Comp 331,500.00      


Fire Services Fund 331,500.00$    -$                 (331,500)$        


27230600 512119 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICESSelf Ins - Workers' Comp 24,000.00        


EMS Fund 24,000.00$      -$                 (24,000)$          


50543031 512119 CROSSTOWN OPERATORS Self Ins - Workers' Comp 80.00               


50544020 512119 DISTRIBUTION Self Ins - Workers' Comp 60.00               


Water System Fund 140.00$           -$                 (140)$               


50840320 512119 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT Self Insurance Medical 5,250.00          


Stormwater Mgt Fund 5,250.00$        -$                 (5,250)$            


10090110 610216 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS Transfer to Jail Surcharge 60,000.00        


10090110 610218 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS Transfer to Victims Assistance 20,000.00        


General Fund 80,000.00$      -$                 (80,000)$          


21600001 390100 REVENUE-NON FUNCTION Transfer from General Fund 60,000.00        


Jail Surcharge Fund -$                 60,000.00$      60,000$           


21800001 390100 REVENUE-NON FUNCTION Transfer from General Fund 20,000.00        


Victims Assistance Fund -$                 20,000.00$      20,000$           


7. FY 2013 Workers' Compensation Self-Insurance projected


8. Transfers from the General Fund to funds projected to end fiscal year with negative fund balance 


Page 7 Q:\Administration\Agenda Requests\2013 MEETINGS\04-11-2013\Finance\FY 2013 Budget - Amendments







ORG OBJ Proj DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION


Expenditure 


Increase (Dec)


Revenue 


Increase (Dec)


 Fund Balance 


Inc. (Dec.) 


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA
RECOMMENDED BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS TO THE ORIGINAL FY 2013 BUDGET


FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013


10000001 390321 GENERAL REV - NON FUNCTIONTransfer from 70% SPLOST      (350,000.00)


10040220 531171 ROAD DEPARTMENT ASPHALT & TACK (350,000.00)     


General Fund (350,000.00)$   (350,000.00)$   -$                     


10090110 610375 3110D TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS Transfer to CIP Projects (7,000.00)         


General Fund (7,000.00)$       -$                 7,000$             


37560110 390100 3110D RECREATION CIP Transfer from General Fund (7,000.00)         


37560110 521316 3110D RECREATION CIP Technical Services (7,000.00)         


CIP Fund (7,000.00)$       (7,000.00)$       -$                     


10040220 521316 ROAD DEPARTMENT Technical Services (48,914.00)       


10040220 511105 ROAD DEPARTMENT Salary 45,438.00        


10040220 512200 ROAD DEPARTMENT FICA/Medicare 3,476.00          


General Fund -$                 -$                 -$                     


10. Decrease funding for Recreation Needs Assessment Study by excess amount


11. Move budget from Technical Services to Salary/FICA/Medicare for Road Dept Seasonal Road Workers compensation


9. Reverse the SPLOST transfer-in to the General Fund and adjust the Road Dept's expenditure line-items


Page 8 Q:\Administration\Agenda Requests\2013 MEETINGS\04-11-2013\Finance\FY 2013 Budget - Amendments







ORG OBJ Proj DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION


Expenditure 


Increase (Dec)


Revenue 


Increase (Dec)


 Fund Balance 


Inc. (Dec.) 


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA
RECOMMENDED BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS TO THE ORIGINAL FY 2013 BUDGET


FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013


21950002 351196 DRUG ABUSE & TREATMENT Drug Abuse Treatment - Spalding 50,000.00$      


21950610 521212 DRUG ABUSE & TREATMENT License/Professional Fees (33,485.00)       


21950610 521316 DRUG ABUSE & TREATMENT Technical Services (43,303.00)       


21950610 523201 DRUG ABUSE & TREATMENT Communication Services (340.00)            


21950610 523593 DRUG ABUSE & TREATMENT Mileage & Parking (3,763.00)         


21950610 523870 DRUG ABUSE & TREATMENT Drug Court 148,258.00      


21950610 531114 DRUG ABUSE & TREATMENT Office Supplies (3,120.00)         


21950610 542420 DRUG ABUSE & TREATMENT Computer Equipment (1,200.00)         


Drug Abuse & Treatment Fund 63,047.00$      50,000.00$      (13,047)$          


37210110 390372 2110A BOC- Recording Equipment/ Transfer from Capital Fund 23,578.10$      


37210110 542530 2110A  Meeting Room Business/Communications 23,578.10        


37230600 390372 3272A EMS-Bariatric Cot & Loading Transfer from Capital Fund 59.00$             


37230600 542520 3272A  System Safety Equipment 59.00               


37230600 542520 3272C EMS-Lucas Chest Compressor Safety Equipment (15.93)              


37230600 610372 3272C Transfer to Capital Projects 15.93               


37230600 542520 9600D EMS-Blood Chemistry Analyzer Safety Equipment (702.25)            


37230600 610372 9600D Transfer to Capital Projects 702.25             


37230600 542520 9600E EMS - Cardiac Monitor Safety Equipment (2,749.80)         


37230600 610372 9600E  Defibrillators Transfer to Capital Projects 2,749.80          


37210510 521316 C5007 FINANCE - Munis Upgrades Technical Services (3,911.59)         


37210510 610372 C5007 Transfer to Capital Projects 3,911.59          


37210535 541210 8535A IS - Fire Suppression/Telecom Other Improvements (5,897.60)         


37210535 610372 8535A  Room Transfer to Capital Projects 5,897.60          


37210535 542410 1535A IS - Virtual Servers Computer Software 538.48             


37210535 542420 1535A Computer Equipment (683.00)            


37210535 610372 1535A Transfer to Capital Projects 144.52             


37210535 542410 1535B IS - FCTSM Server Computer Software (15.38)              


37210535 542420 1535B Computer Equipment (164.17)            


37210535 610372 1535B Transfer to Capital Projects 179.55             


37210535 542410 1535C IS - Server 2008 Domain Computer Software (9,500.00)         


13. Capital Projects Fund - close nine projects and reduce funding of two projects. Monies made available to be used to increase 


funding to project 2110A - Zero net effect in fund balance


12. Revision of the Drug Court adopted budget


Page 9 Q:\Administration\Agenda Requests\2013 MEETINGS\04-11-2013\Finance\FY 2013 Budget - Amendments







ORG OBJ Proj DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION


Expenditure 


Increase (Dec)


Revenue 


Increase (Dec)


 Fund Balance 


Inc. (Dec.) 


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA
RECOMMENDED BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS TO THE ORIGINAL FY 2013 BUDGET


FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013


37210535 610372 1535C Transfer to Capital Projects 9,500.00          


37210535 542410 1535D IS - SQL Server Computer Software (429.24)            


37210535 542420 1535D Computer Equipment (80.00)              


37210535 610372 1535D Transfer to Capital Projects 509.24             


37210535 542410 2535A IS-Virtual Server Backup System Computer Software (485.04)            


37210535 542420 2535A Computer Equipment 458.42             


37210535 610372 2535A Transfer to Capital Projects 26.62               


Capital Projects Fund 23,637.10$      23,637.10$      -$                     


37510535 542420 2535C IS - Cisco Netwrk Equipment Computer Equipment (85,000.00)       


37510535 542420 2535D IS - IBM SAN Storage Computer Equipment (7,208.00)         


37510535 542410 2535F IS - Microsoft Enterprise Computer Software (11,210.96)       


37510535 542410 2535G IS - Implement Desktop Computer Software (793.86)            


37560110 522251 8004E  Lighting Electrical Services (3.33)                


37560110 522251 8005H  Lighting Electrical Services (993.33)            


37560110 522251 8005I  Field Lighting Electrical Services (8.34)                


375XXXXX 579000 CIP Fund Contingency Contingency Account 105,217.82      


CIP Fund -$                 -$                 -$                     


10030090 542160 SHERIFF'S OFFICE Other Motorized Equipment (785.00)            


General Fund (785.00)$          -$                 785$                


14. CIP Fund - close seven projects - transfer funding to CIP contingency


15. Sheriff's Vapor Recovery System - Unused funding to General Fund fund balance.


Page 10 Q:\Administration\Agenda Requests\2013 MEETINGS\04-11-2013\Finance\FY 2013 Budget - Amendments







ORG OBJ Proj DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION


Expenditure 


Increase (Dec)


Revenue 


Increase (Dec)


 Fund Balance 


Inc. (Dec.) 


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA
RECOMMENDED BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS TO THE ORIGINAL FY 2013 BUDGET


FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013


10030003 371002 ANIMAL CONTROL Donations/Animal Shelter 6,000.00$        


10090110 610372 NEW TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS Transfers to Capital Projects 6,000.00          


General Fund 6,000.00$        6,000.00$        -$                 


37230910 390100 NEW ANIMAL CONTROL Transfer from General Fund 6,000.00$        


37230910 541210 NEW ANIMAL CONTROL Other Improvements 6,000.00          


Capital Projects Fund 6,000.00$        6,000.00$        -$                     


Totals:


100 - General Fund 2,848,987.00$ 6,000.00$        (2,842,987)$     


210 - State Confiscated Fund (66,600.00)       -                   66,600             


215 - E911 Fund 46,456.00        -                   (46,456)            


216 - Jail Surcharge Fund -                   60,000.00        60,000             


216 - Victims Assistance Fund 2,669.00          20,000.00        17,331             


219 - Drug Abuse & Treatment Fund 63,047.00        50,000.00        (13,047)            


270 - Fire Services Fund 784,193.00      -                   (784,193)          


272 - EMS Fund 130,606.00      -                   (130,606)          


372 - Capital Projects Fund 29,637.10        29,637.10        -                       


375 - CIP Fund (7,000.00)         (7,000.00)         -                       


505 - Water System Fund 313,498.00      -                   (313,498)          


508 - Stormwater Mgt Fund 13,625.00        -                   (13,625)            


540 - Solid Waste Fund 4,943.00          -                   (4,943)              


4,164,061.10$ 158,637.10$    (4,005,424)$     


100 - GENERAL FUND ERIP 1,813,428.00   -                   


MAJOR MEDICAL 1,013,713.00   -                   


WORKERS' COMP 139,110.00      -                   


ELECTED OFFICIALS COST 145,701.00      -                   


OTHER (262,965.00)     6,000.00          


2,848,987.00$ 6,000.00$        (2,842,987)$     


16. Create a new project that is funded with a donation received by the Animal Shelter for cat cages and other handling equipment


Page 11 Q:\Administration\Agenda Requests\2013 MEETINGS\04-11-2013\Finance\FY 2013 Budget - Amendments







ORG OBJ Proj DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION


Expenditure 


Increase (Dec)


Revenue 


Increase (Dec)


 Fund Balance 


Inc. (Dec.) 


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA
RECOMMENDED BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS TO THE ORIGINAL FY 2013 BUDGET


FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013


270 - FIRE SERVICES ERIP 188,164.00      -                   


MAJOR MEDICAL 263,692.00      -                   


WORKERS' COMP 331,500.00      -                   


OTHER 837.00             -                   


784,193.00$    -$                 (784,193)$        


272 - EMS ERIP -                   


MAJOR MEDICAL 106,539.00      -                   


WORKERS' COMP 24,000.00        -                   


OTHER 67.00               -                   


130,606.00$    -$                 (130,606)$        


505 - WATER SYSTEM ERIP 186,323.00      -                   


MAJOR MEDICAL 124,586.00      -                   


WORKERS' COMP 140.00             -                   


OTHER 2,449.00          -                   


313,498.00$    -$                 (313,498)$        


Page 12 Q:\Administration\Agenda Requests\2013 MEETINGS\04-11-2013\Finance\FY 2013 Budget - Amendments





		Finance- Mid-Year Budget Adjustments Agenda Requst File

		Finance- Mid-Year Budget Adjustments Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also 


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Fire and Emergency Services David J. Scarbrough


Approval of staff's recommendation to appoint Interim Deputy Fire Chief Thomas F. Bartlett as the representative from Fayette County's 


Fire and Emergency Services to the Region 4 EMS Council.  


This recommendation is to fill a vacancy on the Region 4 EMS Council.  The position joins one representative from Fayette County Fire 


and Emergency Services and one member from Peachtree City Fire and Rescue as voting members of this council.   


 


The Region 4 EMS Council is tasked with the oversight of the regional EMS 911 zoning system.  Membership to the Regional EMS 


Council is based upon the Director and/or the designee who represents that licensed Emergency Medical Service serving that jurisdiction.


Approval of staff's recommendation to appoint Interim Deputy Fire Chief Thomas F. Bartlett as the representative from Fayette County's 


Fire and Emergency Services to the Region 4 EMS Council.  


Not Applicable.


No


No No


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, April 11, 2013








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Fleet Maintenance Bill Lackey


Approval of staff's recommendation to authorize Mill Creek Environmental Services to complete the scope of work required to abandon 


seven (7) monitoring wells and to prepare a Completion Report and Certification for submittal to the Georgia Environmental Protection 


Division in an amount not to exceed $2,226.15, and authorization for the Chairman to execute related contracts and documents.


On April 28, 2011, the Board of Commissioners entered into an agreement with Mill Creek Environmental Services (MCES) to conduct 


quarterly soil and ground water monitoring at the Fleet Maintenance facility for a period of two years, as required by the Georgia 


Environmental Protection Division (GEPD).   


 


Based on remedial events conducted and dates submitted for this period (GEPD) has determined that no further action is required for the 


referenced release (See GEPD Letter Dated March 4, 2013).  At this point, GEPD requires that a Completion Report and Certification 


documenting that the associated monitoring wells have been properly abandoned be submitted to them by May 4, 2013. 


 


MCES submitted a proposal to complete the necessary work and documentation as required by GEFD.  GEPD has indicated that costs 


submitted by MCES through the course of this project have been reasonable and appropriate, therefore, it is recommended that Fayette 


County utilize the services of MCES to complete this project.


Approval of staff's recommendation to authorize Mill Creek Environmental Services to complete the scope of work required to abandon 


seven (7) monitoring wells and to prepare a Completion Report and Certification for submittal to the Georgia Environmental Protection 


Division in an amount not to exceed $2,226.15, with said expenditure to be reimbursed through the Georgia Underground Storage Tank 


Trust Fund, and authorization for the Chairman to execute related contracts and documents.


This request is to expend an amount not to exceed $2,226.15, and for said expenditures to be reimbursed by the Georgia Underground 


Storage Trust Fund.


No


No Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, April 11, 2013

























		Fleet- Mill Creek Agenda Request File

		Fleet- Mill Creek Backup

		SKMBT_C25213040120460

		Backup-2





